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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

N O TIC E  T O  M EM B ER S

NOTICE is hereby given that the 30* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of PCS Technology Limited will be held at the Registered 
Office of the Company at 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106 on Wednesday, 
7th September, 2011 at 10.00 a.m. to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31"* March, 2011 and the Profit & Loss Account of the 
Company for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. P. V. Mehta who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re­
appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Satish Ajmera who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re­
appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. G.M.Dave who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

5. To appoint Auditors to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

Registered Office:
148/151 Alandi Markaal Road,
Village Dhanore
Alandi
Dist Pune 412 106 

Mumbai, 31st May, 2011

'By Order of the Board 
For PCS Technology Ltd.

Bhaskar J  Patel 
Company Secretary

NOTES :

( 1)

(2)

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A  PROXY TO ATTEND AND 
ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF OR HERSELF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A  MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGJSTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT 
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, 1st September, 
2011 to Wednesday, 7th September, 2011, both days inclusive.

(3) Members are requested to:

(a) intimate to the Company./ their Depository Participant TDP”), changes, if any. in their registered address at an early 
date and also thier email ID.

(b) quote their Registered Folio No. and/or DP Identity and Client Identity number in their correspondence;

(c) bring their copy of the Annual Report and the Attendance Slip with therh at the Annual General Meeting.

(d) to send their queries, if any, at least 10 (ten) days in advance of the meeting so that the information can be made 
available at the meeting.

(4) Information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors:

Kama of the 
Directar

Date of 
Birth

Date of 
Appointmeat

Direetorsh^ ia ether eea^aaies 
incorporated in todia afadterCampamas

Mr. P. V. Mehta 12.02.1942 23.07.1987 Advani Hotels & Resorts Ltd Memher of the Audh Committee.
- Member of the Remuneration Committee,

Bharat Bijlee Ltd. - Member of the Amit Committee.
Member of the Remunention Committee,

- Member of the ShaiehoUen'llnvestors' Grievance Committee



T E C H N O L O G Y

Marne ofthb 
Director

Date of 
Birth

Date of 
Appointment

Directorships in other companies 
incorporated in India

Chairman/Memher of Other Committees 
of other Companies

Hikal Ltd. Member of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Remuneration Committee,
Member of the Shareholders'llnvestors' Grievance Committee

India Safety Vault Ltd.
f

JBF Industries Ltd Chairman of Remuneration Committee,
Member of the Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee

Mukund Ltd. Member of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Remuneration Committee,

m Mukund Engineers Ltd Member of the Audit Comnvttee
Rajasvi Preperties Heldings Pvt. Ltd.
Tulsidas Khimji Pvt. Ltd.
W.H. Brady & Co. Ltd.
Shopping Centre Management 
Services Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Satish Ajmera 26.10.1944 25.06.1990 Wires and Fabriks(S.A) Ltd Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee

The Lakshmi Mills Co. Ltd. Chairman of the Audit Committee
FCi Arawali Gypsum and Minerals 
India Ltd.

Chairman of the Audit Committee

S.Ajmera Finance Pvt. Ltd
A & A Mines and Minerals Pvt. Ltd. Member of the Audit Committee
SRP Infosystems Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. G.M. Dave 12.07.1936 29.09.1995 Vinati Organics Ltd. Chairman of the Audit Committee
Ultratech Cement Ltd. Member of the Audit Committee

Member of the Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Coinmittee,
Member of the Remuneration Committee,

Grasim Bhiwani Textiles Ltd Member of the Audit Committee
Cinemax India Ltd. Member of the Audit Committee,

Member of the Remuneration Committee,
Aditya Birla Retail Ltd. . Chairman of the Audit Committee, 

Member of the Remuneration Committee,
H A S Two Holding Pvt. Ltd.
Terrafirma Agroprocessing (India) 
Pvt. Ltd.
Fdbmall (India) Pvt. Ltd. .

Trinethra Superretail Pvt. Ltd. Chairman of the Audit Committee, 
Member of the Remuneration Committee,

Camphor & Allied Products Ltd. Member of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Remuneration Committee,

Birla Family Investments Private 
Ltd.(formally known as Kornerinvest 
Capital Pvt. Ltd)



D IR EC TO R S' REPORT

The Members, ‘
PCS TECHNOLOGY UMITED

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Thirtieth Annual Report together with Audited Accounts for financial year 
ended 31st March 2011.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Rs. In lacs)

Particulars (12 Months) (9 Months)
Financial Year ended Financial Period ended

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Gross Revenue 19,137 19,880
Gross Profit 815 1,002
Depreciation 492 431
Profit for the year from Operations 323 571
Bad Debts, Remission & Exceptional items 222 273
Provision for Taxation (Net) 22 98
Profit for the year 79 200
Net Surplus available for Appropriation 2379 2300
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 2379 2300

OPERATIONS

During the year under review, your Company has achieved Gross Revenue of Rs.191 crores as against Rs 198 crores in the 
previous period.

The Computer Hardware business of your Company has declined over the years due to stiff competitions from MNC and 
unbranded products. Margin from hardware business continue to remain under pressure. The cash inflow too remains tight 
demanding high worlcing capital. The Directors of your Company has been evaluating to probably discontinue the Computer 
Hardware manufacturing and shift its focus more on IT and IT enabled services where margins are much better.

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the Company, your Directors express their inability to recommend any dividend for the 
financial year ended 31st March 2011.

SALE OF ASSETS

Your company has acquired new office premises being 6th and 7th Floor in the building known as "Techhocity", situate at 
MIDC area, Mahape, Navi Mumbai and intends to shift its Mumbai operations to these premises. With this we propose to 
sell surplus properities at Alandi (Pune) and Sakinaka (Mumbai). The proposed sale is in the interest of shareholders and the 
business.

DIRECTORS

Mr. M . Y Kutkarni has resigned as Director of the Company w. e. f. 20* April, 2011 The Board places on record its sincere 
appreciation for the valuable services rendered by him during the tenure of his office as the Director of the Company.

As per Article 135 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. P. V. Mehta, Mr. Satish Ajmera and Mr. G. M. Dave 
Directors of the Company retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for 
re-appointment on the Board of your company.

A brief note on Directors retiring by rotation and being eligible for re-appointment is furnished in the notice convening the 
Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub-section (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby 
confirms that:

1. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper 
explarvation relating to material departures;
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2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied co/isistently and have made judgements and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March, 2011 and of the profit of the company for the said year;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 fdr safeguarding the assets of the compary and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. '

COPft>ORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis is included as a. part pf the Annual Report along
with a Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated under Clause 49 of the amended Listing Agreement.

DEPOSITS

Your Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public so far.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY . .

As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 the Audited Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Account and the 
respective reports of the Board of Directors' and Auditors' for the financial year ended 31st March 2011 of PCS International 
Limited, Mauritius and PCS Technology USA, Inc. and PCS Positioning Systems (India) Limited are annexed.

AUDITORS

The Company's auditors, M/s. S. C. Bandi & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and are eligible for re-appointment. Your 
Directors recommend their re-appointmenf for the ensuing year.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the financial year, there were no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the monetary ceiling prescribed under 
Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The Information required under the above heads in accordance with the provision of section 217(1) (e) of the companies 
(Disclosure of Particulars m the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are given in Annexure 'A ' to this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors express their warm appreciation to all the'employees at various units-for their diligence and contribution made 
towards the growth of the Company. The Board of Directors place on record their appreciation for the un-stinted support by 
the Bankers and Financial Institutions and confidence given by the Customers, Suppliers and Shareholder at all levels towards 
the growth and development of the Company.

A
On behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
Mumbai, 31 May, 2011 Chairman



A N N E X U R E  "A "  TO  TH E  D IR EC TO R S REPORT
Particulars required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rule, 1988.

(A) Conservation of Energy

The Computer Assembly Division of the Company uses only electricity, which is very insignificant in value while consid­
ering total volume of operations.

(B) Technology Absorption 

Not applicable

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo

Your Company has earned foreign exchange worth Rs. 397 Lacs and has spent foreign exchange worth Rs 939 Lacs 
under the following heads. -

Particulars:
(i) Raw Material and Components
(ii)' Capital Goods
(iii) Other Expenses

Total

(Rs. In Lacs) 
721

218
939

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, 31« May, 2011

G. K. Patni
Chairman



M A N A G E M E N T  D IS C U S S IO N S  A N D  A N A L Y S IS  t e c h n o l o g y

Industry Scenario & Reviewf

The financial year 2010-11 witnessed challenges. The prices of PC and peripherals continued to drop over the past few 
years. The price competition continued with MNC and unbranded products putting pressure on margins.
Performance & Review
Computer Division
The Computer Division has recorded a Gross Turnover of Rs. 191 crores (12 months) as against previous Period Rs 198 
crores (9 months). The key contributors to PC business has been from the Government segment through Rate Contracts with 
DGS&D, Banking and State governments. The Company continued to give more focus on IT Service business over PC sales.
Operations

The computer hardware sales has declined over the years due to insufficient margins. The Management finds that hardware 
business is no longer contributing to profit and cash flow and it should now divert its focus more on IT and IT enabled 
services. .
The initiatives taken by the Company in verticals such as Laboratory and Hospital management solLJtions, GPS, Facilities 
management. Document management, IT consulting. Enterprise Solutions, Video Conferencing and Telecom have begun 
in promoting sales. The Company has added client in overseas market of Africa, and UAE and the results are encouraging.
Opportunities. Threats & Risks

The Company is operating its hardware business in an environment which is more competitive and declining margins. The 
growth prospects of the domestic PC sales remain subdued as company faces price competition, technological obsolescence 
and thin profit margin resulting in low operating profit. The Management is evaluating to probably discontinue hardware 
manufacturing.
Future Outlook
in an effort to shore up margins, the company will focus more on value added IT services namely IT Consulting, Enterprise 
Solutions, Laboratory and Hospital Management solutions, Telecom, Video Conferencing and Document management. The 
company feels that margins are much better in this area. With the service verticals commanding higher margins than the IT 
hardware business the company has started focusing more towards value added IT services for a better bottom line in the 
upcoming year.
Overseas Subsidiaries

PCS International Ltd.. Mawitius

The Company has initiated into providing Consultancy in information technology services in Middle East, West Asia and 
African markets. The Laboratory and Hospital Solutions have evoked good enquiries from medical sector.
PCS Technology USA, Inc.
The US Company offers its services to customers through IT facility management. There was an impact of US recessionary 
trends on company's sales and profitability.
Indian Subsidiary

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Limited

The plans are under way to revive the business in near future.
Internal Control and Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all the assets are safeguard, protected 
against loss from unauthorised use or disposition and thoSe transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. 
The internal audit reports are reviewed for corrective actions wherever required. The views of statutory auditors are also 
considered to ascertain the adequacy of the internal control system.
Human Resources

Human resources are a valuable assets and Company seek to attract and retain the best talent available. Systematic 
training, developrnent, continuance of productivity and employee satisfactions is some of the highlight of human resources 
development activities during the year. Employee relations continued to be cordial. Your Directors acknowledge and thanks 
employees for their continued contribution.
Cautionary Statement

Statement in this Management Discussions and Analysis describing com pany's objective and predictions m ay be “forward 
looking statement "  within the meanmg o f appficabie laws and regulations. Actual results m ay differ from those expressed 
herein, important factors that could make difference to the operations include Government regulations, tax structures, and 
country's economic development, avaHalulity o f  input and their prices and other incidental factors.



REPORT O N C O R PO R A TE G O VER N A N C E

Pursuant to Ciause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock 
Exchanges

The following is a report on the ongoing implementation of 
the Code by your Company.

1. Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company firmly believes in good Corporate 
Governance and has endeavored to practice and 
improve its focus on it by increasing transparency and 
accountability to its shareholders in particular and other 
stakeholders in general.

2. Board of Directors (Board)

The Board of Directors has an optimum mix of Executive 
and Non-Executive Independent Directors. The present 
strength of Board is Ten members comprising one 
Managing Director. There are Five Non-Executive 
Independent Directors on the Board, which is in 
conformity with the amended Clause 49(1) (A) of the

Listing Agreement. The Non-Executive Directors bring 
independent judgment in the Board's deliberations 
and decisions. Independent Directors are Directors, 
who apart from receiving Director's Sitting Fees and 

, Professional Fees paid to the firm in which sonie of 
the Directors are Partners as disclosed in the Notes to 
Accounts, do not have any other material pecuniary 
relationship or transactions with the Company, its 
promoters, its management or its subsidiaries, which in 
the judgment of the Board may affect the independence 
of the judgment of the Director.

• Board Meetings held during the financial Year ended 
31st March 2011

5(Five) board meeting were held during the financial 
year ended on 31"' March, 2011 on the following dates:

29.04.2010, 31.05.2010, 31.07.2010, 30.10.2010, 
09.02.2011

• Details of attendance at the Board meetings. Annual General meeting and shareholding of each Director are as foliows:

Name of the Director Category No. of board 
meetings 
attended

Attendance at 
last AGM held 
on 08.09.2010

No. of Equity 
shares held in 

the Company *

Mr. G. K. Patni 
Chairman

Promoter - Non-Executive 5 YES 579685

Mr. A. K. Patni 
Vice Chairman

Promoter Non-Executive 4 NO 575995

Mr. N. K. Patni Promoter- Non-Executive & 
Non - Independent

None NO 94079

Mr. Apoorva Patni Non -  Executive & Non - Independent 2 NO 500745

Mr. D. B. Engineer Non -  Executive & Independent 5 NO Nil

Mr. Satish Ajmera Non -  Executive & Independent 5 YES 236

Mr. P. V. Mehta Non -  Executive & Independent 4 NO Nil

Mr. G. M. Dave Non -  Executive & Independent — 5 NO 100

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni * * Non -  Executive & Independent 3 NO Nil

Mr. K- K. Barjatya Non -  Executive & Independent 5 NO 316

Mr. H. C. Tandon 
Managing Director & CEO

Executive 5 YES 432

The above shareholding as at 31"' March, 2011 is in respect of shares which are held by Directors as a first holder 
and in which shares they have beneficial interest

Resigned as Director w.e.f 20/04/2011 and also ceased to be a member of the committees



REPORT O N  C O R PO R A TE G O VE R N A N C E  (contd.) T E C H N O L O G Y

Number of other Companies or Committees of which 
the Director is a Director/Member/Chairman (excluding 
the Company) :

Name of Director

Mr. G. K. Patni
Mr. A. K. Patni
Mr. D. B. Enflineer
Mr. Satish Ajmera
Mr. P. V. Mehta
Mr. G. M. Dave
Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni'
Mr. K. K. Barjatya
Mr. N. K. Patni
Mr. H. C. Tandon
Mr. Apoorva Patni

No. of other public 
limited Companies 

in which he is 
Director *

No. of Board Committees in 
which he i s * *

Member Chairman

* Exclude Directorships in Indian Private Limited 
Companies, membership of Managing Committees 
of various bodies.

* *  Board Committees include Chairmanship/ 
Membership of Audit Committees and Shareholder 
Grievance Committees of public limited companies 
whether listed or not.

**.* Resigned as Director w.e.f 20/04/2011 and also 
ceased to be a member of the committees

• CODE OF CONDUCT
The Board has laid down a code of conduct for Board 
members and senior management staff of the Company. 
The said code of conduct is posted on Company's 
website. The Board members and senior management 
staff have affirmed compliance with the said code of 
conduct.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE
Since Mr. M.Y.Kulkarni has resigned as director of 
the Company and also ceased to be member of this 
committee, the Company has reconstituted Audit 
Committee comprises of Mr. Satish Ajmera as Chairman, 
Mr. G.M Dave, Mr. K.K.Barjatya and Mr. D.B. Engineer* 
being Independent Director is in compliance with ‘the 
revised clause 49 of the listing agreement.
Audit Committee meetings are attended by General 
Manager - Finance and Accounts & CFO and of Statutory 
Auditors. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary 
to the Audit Committee.
* Appointed as member of this committee w.e.f. 

31/5/2011
TERMS OF REFERENCE
The Terms of Reference of this Committee covers the 
matters specified for Audit Committee under Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement as well as in Section 292A of 
the Companies Act, 1956.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR 
ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011
During the financial year Five Audit Committee Meetings 
were held on 29.04.2010, 31.05.2010, 31.07.2010, 
30.10.2010, 9.02.2011 respectively.The attendance 
of the Members at these Meetings during the Financial 
Year 2010-11 is as follows:

Name of Director Status No. of Meet­
ings attended

Mr. Satish Ajmera Non executive/ Independent Director 5
Mr. K. K. Barjatya Non executive/ Independent Director 5
Mr. G. M. Dave Non-executive/ Independent Director 5
Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni * Non-executive/ Independent Director 3

. * Resigned as Director w.e.f 20/04/2011 and also 
ceased to be a member of this committee

4. REMUNERATION I COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
The Compensation and Remuneration Committee was 
set up on 28th July, 2007, by merging the Compensation 
Committee with Remuneration Committee. The main 
function of the Committee is

• To determine/review the Company's policy on
specific remuneration packages for Executive/ 
Whole-time Directors of the Company and also;

• To review the overall compensation structure and
policies of the Company to attract, motivate and 
retain employees as well as to consider grant of 
stock options to permanent employees of the 
Company, its Directors (including Whoie-time 
Directors) of the Company.

It will also administer ESOP Plan 2004. The
Compensation and Remuneration committee comprising 
of three Independent Directors namely Mr. G. M. Dave 
as Chairman of the Committee, Mr. P. V. Mehta and Mr. 
K. K. Barjatya.
The members in AGM held on 30* September, 2004 
have approved ESOP Plan 2004 and has obtained in­
principle approval from Bombay Stock Exchange and 
Pune Stock Exchange. The said ESOP Plan 2004 has 
not been implemented so far.
The Company has one Whole-time Director on the 
Board. His appointment and remuneration has been 
fixed by the Board in terms of resolution passed by the 
Members in the Annual General Meeting.
• Details of remuneration paid to Whole-time Directors 

for the financial year ended March 31, 20T1 are as 
under:

Name of 
Director

Status Salary Perquisites/
Allowances

PF ■ 
Contribution

Remuneration 
Paid (in Rs.)

Mr. H. C. 
Tandon

Managing 
Director & 
CED

20,08,500 30,000 2,01,600 22,40,100



REPORT O N  C O R PO R A TE G O VE R N A N C E  (contd.j

Non-executive (except promoter) artd Independerrt 
Directors ace paid sittmg fees for attending each 
Meeting of the Board and its Committee.

Details of payments made to Non-Executive 
Directors for the financial year ended 31®’ March, 
2011 are as under:
Maine of the tHrRtsr SitlnsgfMS

P a id ^
Coaunission

PaiiKRs)
Mr. Satish Ajmera 110,000/- NR.
Mr. G. M. Dane IIO.OW)/- NIL
Mr. P. V. Mehta 50,0(»/- ML
Mr.M.Y.Kulk'arni* 60,000/- NIL
Mr. K. K. Barjatya 110,(KI0j- NIL
Mr. D. B. Engineer 50,000/- e«L

* Resigned as Director w.e.f 20/04/2011 and also 
ceased to be a member of the committees.

5. Shareholders'/Investors' Griev«ice Committee

The Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee 
consists o f four members, two Non Executive (Promoter 
Director) and two Non-Executive Independent Directors. 
Mr. Satish Ajmera, Non-Executive arrd Independent 
Director is the Chairman of this Committee, The names 
of the members of the Committee are as under:

Mr. S. K. Patni
M r. A. K. Patni
M r. M . Y. KulkartB*
Mr. Satish Ajmera
Mr. D.B. Enginrar**

* Resigned as Director w.e.f 20/04/2011 and also 
ceased to be a member of this committee.

* *  Appointed as member of this committee w.e.f 
31/05/2011

Mr. BhasJcar J. Patel, Company Secretary is the 
Compliance Officer of the Company.
This Committee monitors share transfers, transmissions 
and other shareholders related activities including 
redressal of investor grievances.
D u ri^  the year 59 investor complaints/queries were 
received. There were NIL complaints/queries pertding 
as on March 31, 2011. There were r>o share transfers' 
pending for more than 30 days as on the said date.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
A. The details of Annual General Meetings held'in the 

last three years are as under:

AGMforthe 
F.Y. ended

Date& tiRe
efAGM

P in e  of ASM Sî ciai
ResriiitiMs

Passed
30-6-2008 10.12.2008 

3t lOJlOajB.
148/151, Alaral 
MvkaalRead,

None

30-6-2009

31-3-2010

09.122009 
at 10.00 a.m.

148/151, Alandi

08.09.2010 
at TO.CKl ajn.

Village Dhanore, 
Aiamii, Dist. Pine 
412 106.
148/151, Alamfi 
Markaal Road, 
VWage Dhanore, 
Aland, Dist. Pune 
412 m .

None

Yes
For the ̂ pointnient 
ofMr.H.C.Tamlon 
as MO & CEO of 
the Congiany w.e.f. 
25/11/2010.

Aiaid. Dot. Pan 
412 m .

All the resolutions including special resolutions set out 
in the respective notices calling the AGM were passed 
by the shareholders. No postal ballots were used for 
voting at these meetings.
There is no proposal to pass any Special Resolution 
through postal ballot at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting.
However the Company has considered to carry out 
postal ballot process for seeking the approval of 
shareholders of the Company in the matter related to 
sale/disposal of the Company's immovable property 
situat«i at Alandi-Pune anid Sakinaka-Andheri-Mumbai 
in the month of June/July 2011.

7. Disclo«ires
i) Disclosure on materially significant related party 

transactions that may have potential conflict with 
the interest of the Company at large.
None
Transactions with the related parties are disclosed 
in the notes to the accounts forming part of the 
Annual Report.

ii) Details of rvon-compliance by the Company, 
penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by 
SEBI, ROC, Stock Exchanges or any other statutory 
authorities on any matter related to capital market 
during the last 3 financial years.
None.

iii) The Company has compBed with all the mandatory 
requirements of Corporate Governance under 
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Company 
is yet to adopt the non-mandatory requirements of 
the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement pertaining 
to Corfrarate Governance.

iv) The CEO/CFO certification form part of this Annual 
Report.

8. Means of Comfnunication
• The quarterly and half yearly resiAs are forthwith 

communicated to all the Stock Exchanges with 
whom the Company has listirrg arrangements as 
soon as they are approve and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors of the Company. Further the 
results are published in the leading newspapers in 
compliance with the Listing Agreement.

• Management discussion and Analysis forms part 
of the Annual Report, which is posted to the 
Shareholders of the Company.



REPORT O N C O R PO R A TE G O VE R N A N C E  (contd.) T E C H N O L O G Y

• The Company also issues financial results to the 
print media.

• Information about the Company would be available 
on its website.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Date, time & 
venue of the 
Annual General 
Meeting
Financiai Caiendar 2011 -12

September 7, 2011 at 10.00 a.m. at 148/151, Alandi 
Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 
106.

Ill
iv
V

Date of Book 
Closure
Dividend Payment : 
Date
Listing at Stock 
Exchanges 
(Stock Code)

Financial Year 
First Quarterly Results 
Half Yearly Results 
Third Quarter Results 
Audited results

April to March 
Before 15“' August 2011 
Before l y  November 2011 
Betore 15'" February 2012 
By end of May 2012

01/09/2011 to 07/09/2011 (both days inclusive) 

Not Applicable

a) Pune Stock Exchange Limited (11179)

b| The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 
Mumbai (517119)

ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL: INE 834B01012
Annual Listing Fees have been paid to Bombay stock 
Exchange arid Pune Stock Exchange for the year 2011- 
2012 ,

Market Price Data :
High/Low of Market price of the Company's shares 
traded on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) during the 
financial year 2010-11 furnished below:

Year Month Highest (Rs.) Lowest (Rs)
2010 April 23.60 16.00'

May 22.15 17.00
June 21.50 17.55
July 24.00 18.30
August 24.80 19.25
September 25.80 19.85
Cctober 24.90 19.30
November 24.45 18.10
December 22.50 16.65

2011 January 23.35 17.65
February 21.60 14.40
March 23.55 18.10

Graph of Share Price/ BSE Sensex;

REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENT: 
FOR SHARES HELD IN DEMAT 
AS WELL AS PHYSICAL FORM

see Annexure A

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited 
E- 2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072.
Tel.; 2847 0652 / 0653, 2857 3034 
Fax: 022-2847 5207

Share Transfer system ; All share transfers, subject to correctness and 
completion of all documents would normally be 
registered and returned within 2 weeks from the 
date of receipt.

The distribution of shareholding as on March 31,2011 is as fallevys:
No. of equity shares held No. of 

shareholders %
No. of 

shares %
Upto 500 32246 97.23 2619993 12.51
501 to 1000 475 1.43 384743 1.84

1001 to 2000 207 0.62 330145 1.58
2001 to 3000 .56 0.17 148187 0.71
3001 to 4000 32 0.10 113346 0.54
4001 to 5000 . 35 0.11 167913 0.80
5001 to 10000 44 0,13 315864 1.50

10001 & above 71 0.21 16870486 80.52
Grand Total 33166 100.00 20950677 100.00

No. of shares in Physical Mode • - 2826418 13.49
No. of shares in Electronic Mode - 18124259 86.51

Shareholding pattern as on March 31,2011 is as fa llo w s ;
Category No. of 

shareholders
No. of shares % holding

Indian Promoters 46 14700411 70.17
Banks, FIs and Insurance 12 214378 1.02
Companies
UTI and Mutual Funds 7 131583 0.62
Ells, NRIs and OCB 41 131701 0.63
Domestic Companies 213 230406 1.10
Resident Individuals 32842 5538901 26.44
Clearing Member 4 3278 0.02
Trusts 1 19 0.00
Total 33166 20950677 100.00

Dematerialisation of shares 
and liquidity
Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ 
warrants/ convertible 
instruments etc 
Plant Location

86.51 % of the paid-up share capital has been 
dematerialised as on 31 March, 2011.
Not applicable since none of the said 
instruments are ever issued.

Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune.
Address for Correspondence;
Shareholders may correspond on all matters relating to 
transfer/dematerialization of shares and any other query 
relating to shares of the Company at the below mentioned 
address;

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited
E- 2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072,
Tel.: 2847 0652 / 0653, 2857 3034 
Fax; 022-2847 5207



To,
The Members of 
PCS Technology Limited
It is hereby certified and confirmed that as provided in Clause 49 I (D) of the listing agreement w ith tire stock excharrges, the 
Board members and the Senior Memagement i^ s o n n ^  of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct 
of the Compamy for the financial year ended on 31® March, 2011.
For PCS TechrroJogy UnrMted

H. C. Tandtm
Managing Director & CEO
Place ; Mumbai 
Date : 31® May, 2011

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
PCS TECHNOLOGY UMITBD

I have examined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PCS Teohrrology Limited for the financial year 
ended on 31® March, 2011 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with .the Stock 
Excharrges.
The compliarwe of conditions o f Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited 
to procedures and implementation ^ r e o f ,  adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Govemartce. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the finartcial statements of the Company.
In my opinioh and to the best of my information and explanations given to me 1 certify that the Con^jany has generally 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governam» as stipulated in the above mentioned listing agreement.
I further state that, such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company, nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Oiartered Accountants

S. C. Bmtdi
(Proprietor)
M. No. 16932

31® May, 2011

AN N EXU R E-A

PCS CLOSING PRICE - BSE^NSEX



T E C H N O L O G Y

C ertifica tkm  b y  th e  C M e f E xecutive  O ffice r iC EO ) and C h ie f Financial O ffice r (C FO I 
on Fm anciai S ta te m e n ts  o f th e  C om pany

We H C Tsidon. Director & CEO and M P Jain. Chief F ittanc^ Officer. of PCS Technology Limited, certify that ;

(a) We have reviewed finarK:i^ statements and the cash flow statement for the firtanciai year ended oh 31"* March, 2011 
and that to the best of ota knowledge and belief;

i. these fmanciai statements do not coptmn any materially untrue statemerrt or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be na^eaifing;

ii. these statements to g e tt^  p r^en t a true and fair view of the Compat>y's affairs and are in comptiarvce with existing 
accounting standarcte, appBc^rfe laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our ktmwtelge and belief, no transaction is entered into by the company during the year which 
is fraudulent, iHeg^ or violative of the Comfrany's code of conduct.

(cl We are responsible for estabtishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated 
the effectiveness of the interrral control systems of the Company pertainirtg to finarKial reporting and we have disclosed 
to the auditors arrd the Audit CoRKnittee, dehciertcies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which 
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiertcies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee :

i. s^nificant chartges in internal control durmg the year;

ii. significtmt changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 
fmanciai statements; and

iii. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

For PCS Technology Ltd.

H. C. Tandon M. P. Jain
Martaging Director & CEO Chif Financial Officer

Mumbai, 31« May, 2011



A U D IT O R S ' REPORT

To the members of PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED for the year
ended 31® March, 2011

1) I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS 
TECHNOLOGY LIMITED, as at 31® March, 2011 and 
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow statement 
of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed 
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility 
of the Company's Management. My responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based 
on audit.

2) I have conducted audit in accordance with the auditing 
standards generally accepted in India. These Standards 
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from any material misstatement. 
An au'dit also includes examining on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes, assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the-overall 
presentation of the financial statements. I believe that 
my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 
2003 issued by the Central Government in terms of 
Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and on 
the basis of such checl<s of bool<s and records of the 
Company as I considered necessary and appropriate 
and according to the information and explanations 
given to me during the course of the audit, enclose in 
the Annexure, a Statement on the matters specified in 
Paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

4) Further to my comments in the Annexure referred to in 
Paragraph 3 above, I report that:

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of my l<nowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of audit.

b) In my opinion proper books of accounts as required 
by Law have been kept by the Company so far as 
appears from my examination of such books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and 
Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report are 
in agreement with the books of accounts.

d) In my opinion the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss 
Account and the Cash Flow Statement complies 
with the mandatory Accounting Standards referred 
to in sub-section (3 0  of Section 211 of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

e) Based on the representations made by the Directors 
as on 31® March, 2011 and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors of the Company and the 
information and explanations given to me, none of 
the Director is, as at 31® March, 2011, prima-facie 
disqualified from being appointed aS a director in 
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section .

■ 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

f) In my opinion and to the best of my information 
and according to the explanations given to me, the 
said accounts give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India :

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state 
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 
2011 and

ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of 
the profit of the Company for the year ended 
on that date.

iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the 
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor) 

Membership no.1693231® May, 2011

A N N E X U R E  TO  TH E A U D IT O R S ' REPORT
(i) The Company has maintained proper records showing 

full particulars including quantitative details and 
situation of Fixed Assets. The assets have been 
physically verified by the Management during the 
year and no discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during
the year by the management. In my opinion, the 
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of 
inventories followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of 
the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records 
of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on 
verification between the physical stocks and the 
book records were not material.

(iii) (a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under Section 
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) The Company has t&ken loans from five parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum 
amount involved during the period was Rs.7,161/- 
lacs and the balance at the end of the period is 
Rs.6,323/- lacs

(c) In my opinion, the rate of interest and other terms 
and conditions on which loans have been taken 
from the companies, firms or other parties listed



in the register maintained under section 301 of 
the Companies Act, 1956 are, not prima facie, 
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(d) There is no stipulation as to the time period for 
payment of the principal amount of unsecured 
loans and advances taken.

(iv) In my opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to me, there are adequate internal 
control procedures commensurate with the size of the 
Company and the nature of business with regard to 
purchases of inventory, fixed asset and with regard to 
the sale of goods. During the course of my audit, no 
major weakness has been noticed in internal control 
system in respect of these areas.

(v) (a) In my opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to me, the particulars of 
contracts or arrangements referred to in section 
301 o f the Act have been entered in the register 
required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In my opinion, and according to the information 
and explanations given to me, the contracts and 
arrangements entered in the register maintained 
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 
have been made at prices which are reasonable 
having regard to the prevaKng market price

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the 
public and hence, the provisions of clause 4 (vi) of 
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not 
applicable to the Company.

(vii) In my opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to me, there is an adequate internal 
audit system commensurate with the size of the 
Company and the nature of its business.

(viii) On the basis of the records, I am of the opinion that 
prima-facie the cost records and accounts prescribed 
by the Central Government under Section 209(1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 1956 have been made and 
maintained in respect of the Company's product to 
which the said rule are made applicable. However, I 
have not carried out any detailed examination of such 
accounts and records.

(ix) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, investor education 
protection fund, employees' state insurance, 
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, 
excise duty, cess and other material statutory 
dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations 
given to me, no undisputed amounts payable 
in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, 
custom duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears, 
as at 31"* March, 2011 for a period of more than 
six months from the date they become payable.

(x) The Company has no accumulated losses and has 
not incurred any cash losses during the financial year 
covered by my audit or in the immediately preceding 
financial year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given 
to me, the Company has not defaulted in repayment 
of dues to financial institutions or banks.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to 
me, no loans and advances have been granted by tlje 
Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of 
shares, debentures and other securities and hence the 
clause (xii) of the said Order relating to maintenance 
of documents and records are not applicable.

(xiii) In my opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/ 
mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions 
of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) In my opinion, the Company is not dealing in Shares, 
Securities and Debentures and hence, the provisions 
of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In my opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to me, the Company has not given 
any guarantee for loans taken by others from Banks or 
Financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has raised new Term loan during the 
year and the said Term loan was applied for the 
purpose for which it was obtained.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given 
to me and on an overall examination of the balance 
sheet of the Company, I report that no funds raised 
on short-term basis have been used for long-term 
investment.

(xviii) During the year, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment of shares to parties and 
companies covered in the register maintained under 
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) The Company has not issued any Debentures during 
the financial year covered by my audit.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of 
public issue during the year.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to 
me, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed 
or reported during the course of my audit.

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

31"* May, 2011

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor) 

Membership no. 16932



P A R T IC U L A R S S chedule
N o .

(Rs)

A s  a t  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(Rs) (Rs)

A s  a t 
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  

(Rs)
1) S O U R C E S  O F F U N D S

a) S H A R E H O L D E R 'S  F U N D S

i) S h a re  C ap ita l [A] 2 1 0 ,2 4 0 ,1 8 8 2 1 0 ,2 4 0 ,1 8 8
ii) R eserves  &  S u rp lu s [B] 9 2 3 ,5 9 0 ,4 6 1 9 4 5 ,3 1 8 ,9 3 5

. 1 ,1 3 3 ,8 3 0 ,6 4 9 ,1 ,1 5 5 ,5 5 9 ,1 2 3
b) L O A N  F U N D S

i) S e c u re d  Loans [C] 2 5 9 ,9 4 8 ,0 2 7 3 6 8 ,1 9 9 ,0 0 9
ii) U n s e c u re d  Loans [D] 6 7 7 ,8 3 3 ,3 3 3

9 3 7 ,7 8 1 ,3 6 0
6 1 1 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

9 7 9 ,1 9 9 ,0 0 9
c) D EFERRED T A X  L IA B IL IT Y  (N E T) 4 0 ,8 6 0 ,0 0 0 5 0 ,6 1 9 ,0 0 0

T o ta l ... 2 ,1 1 2 ,4 7 2 ,0 0 9 2 ,1 8 5 ,3 7 7 ,1 3 2
2 ) A P P L IC A T IO N  O F  F U N D S

a) F IX E D  A S S E T S

G ross  B lock [E] 9 1 0 ,1 8 1 ,6 9 5 1 ,1 3 0 ,3 4 0 ,7 2 7
Less; D e p re c ia tio n 2 9 2 ,7 3 5 ,7 4 4 4 2 7 ,6 2 6 ,2 1 9
N e t B lock 6 1 7 ,4 4 5 ,9 5 1 7 0 2 ,7 1 4 ,5 0 8
C a p ita l w o rk  in p ro g re ss
(In c lu d in g  A d v a n c e s  o n  C ap ita l ac co u n t)

8 9 ,8 4 3 ,7 9 7

7 0 7 ,2 8 9 ,7 4 8

8 0 ,1 4 7 ,6 0 1

7 8 2 ,8 6 2 ,1 0 9
b) IN V E S T M E N T S (F) 6 5 ,7 2 4 ,7 3 0 6 5 ,7 2 4 ,7 3 0
c) C U R R E N T A S S E T S , L O A N S  A N D  A D V A N C E S [G]

i) In v e n to rie s 1 0 7 ,0 3 7 ,4 5 2 1 0 3 ,7 3 7 ,3 5 3
ii) S u n d ry  D eb to rs 1 ,6 1 0 ,3 4 0 ,0 8 2 1 ,6 1 7 ,1 8 4 ,1 3 9
iii) Cash a n d  B an k B a lan ces 1 0 9 ,2 0 6 ,7 2 1 9 4 ,1 1 8 ,9 2 7
iv) O th e r  C u rre n t A ss ets 7 5 8 ,7 9 6 3 ,2 4 0 ,3 6 5
v) Lo an s a n d  A d v a n c e s 1 8 0 ,4 7 4 ,1 5 2

2 , 0 0 7 ,8 1 7 ,2 0 3
1 8 9 ,7 2 9 ,8 2 7

2 ,0 0 8 ,0 1 0 ,6 1 1
LESS: C U R R E N T L IA B IL IT IE S  &  P R O V IS IO N S IH ]
i) C u rre n t L ia b ilities 6 5 9 ,3 6 7 ,3 7 1 6 5 9 ,5 4 0 ,7 8 0
ii) P ro v is io n s 8 ,9 9 2 ,3 0 1

6 6 8 ,3 5 9 ,6 7 2
1 1 ,6 7 9 ,5 3 8
6 7 1 ,2 2 0 ,3 1 8

N E T  C U R R E N T A S S E T S
T o ta l .. .

1 ,3 3 9 ,4 5 7 ,5 3 1
2 , 1 1 2 ,4 7 2 ,0 0 9

1 ,3 3 6 ,7 9 0 ,2 9 3
2 ,1 8 5 ,3 7 7 ,1 3 2

N O T E S  T O  T H E  A C C O U N T S [1]

A s p e r m y  R e p o rt o f  e v e n  d a te  a tta c h e d

F o r S . C . B A N D I &  C O M P A N Y
C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts

S . C . Bandi 
P ro p rie to r
M e m b e rs h ip  no . 16 93 2

F o r a n d  on  b e h a lf  o f  th e  B o ard  o f  D irec to rs

31® May, 2011

G . K. Patn i
(C h a irm a n )

A . K . Patn i
(V ic e  C h a irm a n )

H .C . T a ndon  
( M D & C E O )

G . M . D a v e  
P. V .  M e h ta  
K. K. B arja tya

D irec to rs

B. J . Patel
C o m p a n y  S e c re ta ry

M u m b a i, 31® M a y ,  2011



PR O FIT A N D  LOSS A C C O U N T  FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31 S T  M A R C H , 2 0 1 1  t e c h n o l o g y

P A R T IC U L A R S Schedule
N o.

Y e a r ended  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1

Period ended  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0

(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
IN C O M E

S a les  &  S e rv ic e s 1 ,8 7 8 ,9 5 0 ,4 9 7 1 ,9 7 7 ,0 3 ^ 5 0 2
Less; S a le s  T a x 4 3 ,8 4 3 ,1 0 6

1 ,8 3 5 ,1 0 7 ,3 9 1
4 5 ,3 5 6 ,8 8 3

1 ,9 3 1 ,6 8 2 ,6 1 9
Less: C e n tra l E xc ise D u ty 2 1 ,2 5 8 ,7 5 5

1 ,8 1 3 ,8 4 8 ,6 3 6
2 3 ,7 5 0 ,9 5 5

1 ,9 0 7 ,9 3 1 ,6 6 4
In c o m e  F ro m  O p e ra tio n [1] 3 ,7 3 5 ,7 0 9 6 ,046 ,81 1
O th e r  In c o m e [1] 3 1 ,0 2 5 ,4 4 4

3 4 ,7 6 1 ,1 5 3
4 ,9 1 1 ,5 4 4

1 0 ,9 5 8 ,3 5 5
1 ,8 4 8 ,6 0 9 ,7 8 9 1 ,9 1 8 ,8 9 0 ,0 1 9

E X P E N D ITU R E -

D e c re a s e /I In c reas e ) in  stocks [2] ( 1 ,6 4 9 ,5 8 1 ) (5 ,8 0 1 ,1 7 2 )
C ost o f  m a te r ia ls  c o n s u m e d  /  so ld [3] 8 6 2 ,6 9 1 ,3 0 9 1 ,1 2 1 ,7 7 8 ,7 3 9
M a n u fa c tu r in g  &  O th e r  E xp en s es [41 8 5 7 ,0 6 5 ,4 6 3

1 ,7 1 8 ,1 0 7 ,1 9 1
6 6 7 ,9 0 7 ,3 0 0

1 ,7 8 3 ,8 8 4 ,8 6 7
Less:
C ost C a p ita lis e d 1 ,9 2 7 ,6 9 5 -

1 ,7 1 6 ,1 7 9 ,4 9 6 1 ,7 8 3 ,8 8 4 ,8 6 7
P ro fit b e fo re  In te re s t, D ep rec ia tio n  &  T a x a tio n 1 3 2 .4 3 0 ,2 9 3 1 3 5 ,0 0 5 ,1 5 2
In te re s t Paid [5] 7 3 ,8 4 9 ,7 9 4 6 2 ,2 7 7 ,3 2 2
D e p re c ia tio n 5 9 .2 6 1 ,9 0 0 5 0 ,7 0 0 ,1 1 8
Less :T ra n s fe r fro m  R e v a lu a tio n  R es erve 1 0 ,0 7 5 ,8 5 6 7 ,5 6 4 ,5 0 8

. 4 9 .1 8 6 ,0 4 4 43 ,1 3 5 ,6 1 0
Profit b e fo re  T a x a tio n  ... 9 ,3 9 4 ,4 5 5 29 ,5 9 2 ,2 2 0
Less: P ro v is io n  fo r  T a x a tio n
C u rre n t T a x 1 2 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 7 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0
D e fe rre d  T a x (9 ,7 5 9 ,0 0 0 )

2 ,2 4 1 ,0 0 0
2 ,7 7 5 ,0 0 0

9 ,7 7 5 ,0 0 0
Profit fo r  th e  Y e a r a fte r  T a x a tio n 7 ,1 5 3 ,4 5 5 1 9 ,8 1 7 ,2 2 0
A d d : T a x a tio n  p e rta in in g  to  e a r lie r  y e a rs 7 1 5 ,1 4 8 20 2 ,1 03
N e t P ro fit fo r  th e  year 7 ,8 6 8 ,6 0 3 2 0 ,0 1 9 ,3 2 3
A dd: B a la n ce  as p e r  la s t B a la n c e  S h e e t 2 3 0 ,0 1 9 ,5 5 2 2 1 0 ,0 0 0 ,2 2 9
B alance o f P ro fit carried  o ver to  B alance S h e e t... 2 3 7 ,8 8 8 ,1 5 5 2 3 0 ,0 1 9 ,5 5 2

Basic a n d  d ilu te d  E a rn in g  p e r  S h a re  o f  R s .1 0 /- each  (in  R u p e e s ), 0 .3 8 0 .9 6

A s p e r m y  R e p o rt o f  e v e n  d a te  a tta c h e d

For S . C . B A N D I &  C O M P A N Y
C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts

S . C . Bandi
P ro p r ie to r
M e m b e rs h ip  no . 1 6 9 3 2

For a n d  o n  b e h a lf  o f  th e  B oard  o f  D irec to rs

31® M ay, 2011

G . K. Patn i
(C h a irm a n )

A . K . Patn i
(V ic e  C h a irm a n )

B. J . Patel
C o m p a n y  S e c re ta ry

M u m b a i, 31® May, 2011

H .C . T a ndon
(M D & C E O )

G . M .  D av e  
P. V . M e h ta  
K. K. B arja tya

D irec to rs



P artic u la rs

-

Y e a r .ended  
3 1 s t  M a rc h , 

2 0 1 1  
(Rs.)

Period en ded  
3 1 s t  M a rc h . 

2 0 1 0  
(R s.)

C ash F lo w  aris inq fro m  O p era tin q  A ctiv itie s :

N e t P ro fit b e fo re  T a x 9 ,3 9 4 ,4 5 5 2 9 ,5 9 2 ,2 2 0

A dd; D e p re c ia tio n 4 9 .1 8 6 .0 4 4 4 3 ,13 5 ,6 11

P ro fit o n  S a le  o f  F ix ed  A s s e ts  ( N e t ) ( 2 4 ,1 9 4 ,3 3 5 ) -

In te re s t re c e iv e d (5 ,5 5 3 ,0 4 1  f (4 ,5 1 6 ,8 1 4 )

D iv id e n d  rec e iv e d (6 ,7 0 0 ) (4 4 ,6 3 0 )

In te re s t e x p e n s e s 7 3 ,8 4 9 ,7 9 4 9 3 ,2 8 1 ,7 6 2 6 2 ,2 7 7 ,3 2 2 1 0 0 ,8 5 1 ,4 8 9

Operating Profit before Worfang Caphat changes 1 0 2 ,6 7 6 ,2 1 7 1 3 0 ,4 4 3 ,7 0 9

D e c re a s e /d n c re a s e ) in  S u n d ry  D e b to rs 2 2 ,7 5 2 ,8 4 7 (1 5 0 ,8 0 1 ,7 3 7 )

D e c re a s e /d n c re a s e ) in  In v e n to r ie s 3 6 ,6 2 1 ,9 7 3 2 2 ,5 7 2 ,4 4 7

(D e c re a s e )/ln c re a s e  in  S u n d ry  C re d ito rs ( 1 ,1 1 7 ,4 9 5 ) 1 7 0 ,7 6 4 ,9 9 8

Cash Generated from Operations.. 5 8 ,2 5 7 ,3 2 5 4 2 ,5 3 5 ,7 0 8

In c o m e  T a x  p a id  (n e t  o f  re fu n d s ) (1 9 ,6 8 1 ,1 1 8 ) (4 0 ,3 3 2 ,0 8 8 )

Net Cash Flow from /used Operataig Activities... 1 4 1 ,2 5 2 ,4 2 4 1 3 2 ,6 4 7 ,3 2 9

Cash F lo w  aris ing fro m  In v es tin g  A c tiv itie s :

P urch ase  o f  f ix e d  asse ts  (in c lu d in g  C a p ita l w o rk  in  p ro g re s s  &  
ca p ita l ad v a n c e s )

( 5 0 .0 4 0 ,4 5 0 ) (1 1 3 ,0 2 8 ,3 8 9 )

P ro ce ed s fro m  s a le  o f  f ix e d  asse ts 3 1 ,1 0 1 ,9 5 3 7 7 ,2 0 0

In te re s t rec e iv e d 8 .0 3 4 ,6 1 0 3 ,1 0 0 ,3 9 6

D iv id e n d  re c e iv e d 6 , 7 0 0 4 4 ,6 3 0

Net Cash from Investing ActM ties... (1 0 ,8 9 7 ,1 8 7 ) (1 0 9 ,8 0 6 ,1 6 3 )

C ash  F lo w  aris in q  fro m  F in a n c in g  A c th n tie s :

R e p a y m e n t o f  lo n g -te rm  b o rro w in g s  (n e t) ( 1 7 5 .6 8 4 ,2 4 8 ) (1 7 ,1 5 5 ,6 0 4 )

P roceeds fro m  u n s e c u re d  lo a n  (n e t) G 6 .8 3 3 .3 3 3 3 5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

C h a n g e  in w o rk in g  c a p ita l fa c ilit ie s 6 7 .4 3 3 .2 6 6 1 2 ,6 4 1 ,9 7 9

In te re s t p a id (7 3 ,8 4 9 ,7 9 4 ) (6 2 ,2 7 7 ,3 2 2 )

Net Cash used from financing Activities... ( 1 1 5 ,2 6 7 ,4 4 3 ) (3 1 ,7 9 0 ,9 4 7 )

Net Increase/iOecrease) in Cash/Cash Equivalents... 1 5 ,0 8 7 ,7 9 4 (8 ,9 4 9 ,7 8 1 )

9 4 ,1 1 8 ,9 2 7 1 0 3 ,0 6 8 ,7 0 8

C ash and C ash E qu iva len ts  a t  th e  en d  o f  th e  y e a r 1 0 9 ,2 0 6 ,7 2 1 9 4 ,1 1 8 ,9 2 7

A s p e r m y  R e p o rt o f  e v e n  d a te  a tta c h e d

F o r S . C . B A N D I &  C O M P A N Y
C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts

S. C . Band!
P ro p rie to r
M e m b e rs h ip  n o . 16 93 2

For an d  o n  b e h a lf o f  th e  B o ard  o f  D irec to rs

3 1 - May. 2011

G . K. Patn i
(C h a irm a n )

A . K . Patn i
(V ice  C h a irm a n )

H .C . Tandon  
(M D & C E O )

G . M . D ave  
P. V .  M e h ta  
K. K. B arja tya

D irec to rs

B. J . Pate l
C o m p a n y  S ec re ta ry

M u m b a i. 31"< May, 2011



SC H ED U LES T O  B A LA N C E SHEET A S  A T  31  S T  M A R C H , 2 0 1 1 T E C H N O L O G Y

P A R T IC U L A R S

(R s.)

A s  a t 
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(R s.) (Rs.)

A s  a t 
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE " A " - SHARE CAPITAL 

A U T H O R IS E D

2 5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0  E q u ity  S h a re s  o f  R s .1 0 /- each  

IS S U E D , S U B S C R IB E D  &  P A ID  U P

2 0 ,9 5 0 ,6 7 7  E q u ity  S h a re s  o f  R s .1 0 /-e ac h  fu lly  p a id  (R e fe r n o te ) 

A d d  : E q u ity  S h a re s  fo r fe ite d  a m o u n ts  o r ig in a lly  p a id  up

T o ta l

N o te : Issued  &  S u b s c r ib e d  a n d  P a id -u p  C ap ita l in c lu d e s  
4 0 0 0 0 0  E q u ity  S h a re s  is su e d  as B onus S h a re s  b y  w a y  o f  
C a p ita lis a tio n  o f  G e n e ra l res erve .

SCHEDULE " B " - RESERVES & SURPLUS

C A P IT A L  RESER VE

A s p e r  la s t B a la n c e  S h e e t  

S E C U R IT IE S  P R E M IU M  A C C O U N T  

A s  p e r last B a la n c e  S h e e t  

R E V A L U A T IO N  RESER VE

A s p e r  la s t B a la n c e  S h e e t  

Less : T ra n s fe rre d  to  P ro fit  &  Loss a/c  

O n  a c c o u n t o f  d e p re c ia tio n  

O n  sa le  o f  f ix e d  asse ts

G EN ERA L RESERVE

B A LA N C E  IN  P R O F IT  &  L O S S  A C C O U N T
( A s  p e r A n n e x e d  A c c o u n t )

4 1 7 ,9 5 3 ,1 8 7

1 0 ,0 7 5 ,8 5 6

1 9 ,5 2 1 ,2 2 0

T o ta l

2 5 0 .0 0 0 .0 0 0

2 0 9 ,5 0 6 ,7 7 0

7 3 3 ,4 1 8

2 1 0 ,2 4 0 .1 8 8

2 1 0 ,2 4 0 ,1 8 8

7 ,1 2 0 ,0 5 0

1 9 6 ,1 2 5 ,6 1 1

3 8 8 ,3 5 6 .1 1 1  

9 4 .1 0 0 ,5 3 4  

2 3 7 ,8 8 8 .1 5 5

9 2 3 ,5 9 0 ,4 6 1

2 0 9 ,5 0 6 ,7 7 0

7 3 3 ,4 1 8

4 2 5 ,5 1 7 ,6 9 6

7 ,5 6 4 ,5 0 8

2 5 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

2 1 0 .2 4 0 .1 8 8

2 1 0 .2 4 0 .1 8 8

7 ,1 2 0 ,0 5 0

196 ,1 25 ,61 1

4 1 7 ,9 5 3 ,1 8 8

9 4 ,1 0 0 ,5 3 4

2 3 0 ,0 1 9 ,5 5 2

94 5 ,3 1 8 ,9 3 5



P A R T IC U L A R S

(Rs)

A s  a t 
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(Rs) (Rs)

A s  a t 
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  

(Rs)

SCHEDULE "C" - SECURED LOANS 
T E R M  L O A N S
H D FC  L im ite d
(S e c u re d  b y  h y p o th e c a tio n  o f  p ro p e rty  a t  M a h a p e )  
W O R K IN G  C A P IT A L  F A C IL IT IE S  FR O M  B A N K S
i) C ash  C re d it
ii) W o rk in g  C a p ita l D e m a n d  Loan
iii) F o re ig n  C u rre n c y  Loan

7 8 ,9 1 2 ,8 5 0
1 2 0 ,6 1 7 ,0 6 3

5 8 ,4 0 6 ,8 9 3

1 0 5 ,6 7 2 ,7 7 4
5 3 ,1 8 3 ,7 9 7

1 5 8 ,9 3 9 ,9 8 9

5 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

(S e c u re d  a g a in s t h y p o th e c a tio n  o f  In v e n to r ie s  an d  
B ook D eb ts  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  as w e ll as  seco n d  
c h a rg e  o n  th e  f ix e d  asse ts  o f  th e  C o m p a n y )
O T H E R  L O A N S
A g a in s t h y p o th e c a tio n  o f  V eh ic le s

i) H D FC  B ank L im ite d
ii) A x is  B an k L im ite d

2 3 6 ,3 8 2
1 ,7 7 4 ,8 3 9

1 9 9 ,5 2 9 ,9 1 3

4 0 2 ,4 4 9

3 1 7 ,7 9 6 ,5 6 0

T o ta l
2 ,0 1 1 ,2 2 1

2 5 9 ,9 4 8 ,0 2 7
4 0 2 ,4 4 9

3 6 8 ,1 9 9 ,0 0 9

SCHEDULE "D" - UNSECURED LOANS
From  Bank  
From  D irectors  
In te r-c o rp o ra te  D eposits

4 5 ,8 3 3 ,3 3 3
5 5 9 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0

7 2 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0
5 3 8 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0

7 2 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0
T o ta l 6 7 7 ,8 3 3 ,3 3 3 6 1 1 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

SCHEDULE " E " - FIXED ASSETS
(Rupees)

e GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

NO. PARTICULARS As at 
01/04/2010

Addition Deduction As at 
31/03/2011

As at 
01/04/2010

For the year Deduction As at 
31/03/2011

As at
31/03/2011

As at
31/03/2010

1 Freehold Land 80,403,834 17,193,834 63,210,000 . 63,210,000 80,403,834
2 Lease hold Land 200,609,904 - ■ 200,609,904 3,108,479 3,657,250 6,765,729 193,844,175 197,501,426
3 Building 217,001,608 23,107,947 4,277,880 235,831,675 48,209,772 9,345,568 236,260 57,319,080 178,512,595 168,791,837

4 Plant and Machinery 278,306,254 186,385,775 91,919,479 257,145,764 3,929,051 182,064,696 79,010,119 12,909,360 21,159,490
5 Toois!i Testing 

equipments
8,439,735 6,464,842 13,904,577 4,273,366 489,018 - 4,762,384 9,142,193 4,166,369

6 Electrical Installation 9,569,516 2,093,376 - 11,662,892 6,145,630 445,381 6,691,011 5,071,881 3,423,887

7 Furniture and Fixture 33,796,021 755,389 1,669,934 32,880,476 15,669,916 1,793,812 999,508 16,464,220 16,416,256 18,125,105
8 Vehicles 9 ^ 021 3,401,660 370,690 12,231,091 3,161,459 1,004346 184,423 3,971,982 8,259,109 6,048,562

9 Computers, office & other 
equipments

145,237,094 4,931,599 50,605,272 99,663J21 41,476,014 15,282317 10,667,487 46,091,344 53,472,077 103,761,079

10 Software (Intangible 
assets)

147,778,740 589,440 148,368,180 48,446,819 23,314,056 71,759,875 76,608,305 99,332,921

TOTAL 1,130,340,727 40,344,253 260,503,285 910,181,695 427,626,219 59,261,899 194,152,374 292,735,744 617,445,951 702.714,508

Total Pteirious year.... 1,092,527,421 39,290,502 1,477,196 1,130,340,727 377,243,564 50,700,118 317,464 427,626,218 702,714,509 715,283,856



SC H ED U LES T O  B A LA N C E SHEET A S  A T  3 1 S T  M A R C H , 2 0 1 1 T E C H N O L O G Y

P A R T IC U L A R S N o s . o f 
U n its / 

S hares

Face V a lu e A s  a t  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(Rs)

N o s . o f  
U n its /  

S h a re s

Face V a lu e A s a t  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  

(Rs)
SCHEDULE "F" - INVESTMENTS
(Long te rm . A t  c o s t. N o n -tra d e . U n less o th e rw is e  
S ta te d )
(a) Q u o te d  In v e s tm e n ts

i) Fully p a id  up e q u ity  shares
L o n g v ie w  T e a  Ltd 200 10 1 3 ,0 0 0 2 0 0 10 13 ,00 0
C h e n n a i P e tro le u m  C o rp n . 1 ,300 10 1 0 4 ,0 0 0 1 ,300 10 10 4 ,0 00
N E P C  M ic o n  Ltd 4 0 0 10 1 2 ,0 0 0 4 0 0 10 12 ,00 0
A s it C  M e h ta  F in a n c ia l S e rv ic e s  Ltd 5 ,0 0 0 10 5 0 ,0 0 0 5 ,0 0 0 10 5 0 ,0 0 0
R iga  S u g a r  C o Ltd 2 ,2 0 0 10 1 1 0 ,0 0 0 2 ,2 0 0 10 110 ,0 00
W e s te rn  In d ia  In d u s tr ie s  Ltd 7 ,5 0 0 10 4 5 0 ,0 0 0 7 ,5 0 0 10 4 5 0 ,0 0 0

7 3 9 ,0 0 0 7 3 9 ,0 0 0
ii) Fully  pa id  up u n its  o f  M u tu a l Fund

M a s te r  S h a re s  o f  U T I 14 ,40 0 10 1 4 0 ,4 3 0 14 ,4 0 0 10 1 4 0 ,4 3 0
8 7 9 ,4 3 0 8 7 9 ,4 3 0

Less: P ro v is io n  fo r  D im n u tio n  in v a lu e  o f 4 7 5 ,0 0 0 4 7 5 ,0 0 0
In v e s tm e n ts

4 0 4 ,4 3 0 4 0 4 ,4 3 0
(b ) U n q u o te d  In v e s tm e n ts

i) G o v e rn m e n t S ecurities
N a tio n a l S a v in g  C e rtific a tes 4 10 00 4 ,0 0 0 4 10 00 4 ,0 0 0

ii) Fully  p a id -up  E qu ity  S hares
A ) In  S u b s id ia ry  c o m p a n ie s

PC S In te rn a tio n a l L td ., M a u r it iu s 1 1 1 ,0 0 0 U S D  10 .00 4 7 .0 8 8 ,4 5 0 1 1 1 ,0 0 0 U S D  10 .00 4 7 ,0 8 8 ,4 5 0
PC S T e c h n o lo g y  U S A , Inc. 2 ,5 0 0 U S D  2 .0 0 2 1 7 ,8 5 0 2 ,5 0 0 U S D  2 .0 0 2 1 7 ,8 5 0
PC S P o s itio n in g  S y s te m s  (In d ia ) L im ite d 1 ,7 5 0 ,0 0 0 INRTO.OO 1 7 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0 1 ,7 5 0 ,0 0 0 IN R  10 .00 1 7 ,50 0 ,0 00

B) In O th e rs
S a ra s w a t C o -o p . B an k  Ltd 1 ,000 10 1 0 ,0 0 0 1 ,000 10 1 0 ,00 0
K a lp a v ru k s h  S y s te m s  L im ite d 5 0 ,0 0 0 10 5 0 0 ,0 0 0 5 0 ,0 0 0 10 5 0 0 ,0 0 0

6 5 ,3 2 0 ,3 0 0 6 5 ,3 2 0 ,3 0 0
6 5 .7 2 4 ,7 3 0 6 5 ,7 2 4 ,7 3 0

B o o k v a lu e  o f  Q u o te d  in v e s tm e n t 4 0 4 .4 3 0 4 0 4 ,4 3 0
B o o k v a lu e  o f  U n q u o te d  in v e s tm e n t 6 5 ,3 2 0 ,3 0 0 65 ,3 2 0 ,3 0 0
M a rk e t v a lu e  o f  Q u o te d  in v e s tm e n t 1 , 2 1 5 ,1 0 0 1 ,7 6 7 ,5 2 0

P A R T IC U L A R S

(Rs)

A s  a t  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(Rs) (Rs)

A s  a t  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  

(Rs)

SCHEDULE "G" - CURRENT ASSETS, 
LOANS AND ADVAN CES  
IN V E N T O R IE S
(V a lu e d  a t  c o s t o r  n e t re a lis a b le  v a lu e  w h ic h  e v e r  is 
lo w e r  a n d  as  c e rtifie d  by th e  M a n a g e m e n t)
R a w  M a te r ia ls  .C o m p u te r  A c c e s s o rie s  &  S p a re s  
W o r k  in P rogress

9 4 ,4 3 2 .0 8 1
1 2 ,6 0 5 ,3 7 1

1 0 7 ,0 3 7 ,4 5 2

9 2 ,7 8 1 ,5 6 3
1 0 ,9 5 5 ,7 9 0

10 3 ,7 3 7 ,3 5 3



P A R T IC U L A R S

(Rs)

A s  a t  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(Rs) (Rs)

A s  a t  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  

(Rs)
S U N D R Y  D E B TO R S
(U n secu red  &  co n sid ered  g o o d  b y  th e  M a n a g e m e n t)
i) O v e r  s ix  m o n th s
ii) O th e r  d e b ts
iii) F u tu re  f in a n c e  le ase  rec e iv a b le s
iv) R e v e n u e  ac cru e d  n o t b illed

(includes Rs. 12,967,074 /- due from PCS International 
Ltd.,wholly owned subsidiary- previous year: Rs.9,515,227/- 
. M axim um  balance outstanding Rs. 17,678,042/-, previous 
y e a r : Rs.9,650,987/-)
(includes Rs. 5,236,845/- due  from PCS Technology. USA, 
wholly owned subsidiary- previous year :Rs.4,997,900/-. 
M axim um  balance outstanding Rs.5,236,845/- , previous 
y e a r : Rs.4,997,900/-)
(includes Rs. 11,685,851/- du e  from  PCS Positioning 
Systems (India) Limited, subsidiary company - previous 
year :Rs.11,764,895/-. M axim um  balance outstanding 
Rs.11,764,895/-, previous year : Rs. 11,764,895/-)
C A S H  A N D  B A N K  B A LA N C E S  
C ash in h a n d  
B ank B a lan ces
i) In  C u rre n t A c c o u n t
ii) In  M a rg in  M o n e y  D e p o s its

O TH E R  C U R R E N T  A S S E T S
In te re s t ac cru e d
L O A N S  &  A D V A N C E S
(U nsecured  &  co n sid ered  g o o d  b y  th e  M a n a g e m e n t)  
A d v a n c e s  re c o v e ra b le  in cash  - 
o r in k in d  o r  fo r  v a lu e  to  b e  rec e iv e d
L o a n s  &  A d v a n c e s  to  S u b s id ia r ie s  
PCS P o s itio n in g  S y s te m  (In d ia ) Ltd  
(M a x im u m  b a la n c e  o u ts ta n d in g  Rs. 1 ,1 6 7 ,4 1 5 /- ,  
p re v io u s  y e a r  Rs. 1 ,1 6 7 ,4 1 5 /- )
E arn e s t M o n e y  D ep o s its  
S u n d ry  D ep o s its
(A m o u n t in c lu d e s  Rs. 3 9  lacs p a id  to  re la tiv e s  o f  
D ire c to r  on  a c c o u n t o f  re n ta l d e p o s its . P re v io u s  y e a r  ' 
R s.38  lacs)
A d v a n c e  p a y m e n t o f  In c o m e  T a x  (N e t o f  P ro v is io n ) 
B ala n ce  w ith  C en tra l E xc ise D e p a r tm e n t

T o ta l

SCHEDULE "H" - CURRENT LIABILITIES 
AND PROVISIONS 
C U R R E N T L IA B IL IT IE S
S u n d ry  C re d ito rs  -  M ic ro  a n d  S m a ll E n te rp rises
S u n d ry  C re d ito rs  -  O th e rs
A d v a n c e  fro m  C u s to m e rs
A d v a n c e  a g a in s t s a le  o f  p ro p e rty
In c o m e  re c e iv e d  in a d v a n c e
O th e r  C u rre n t L ia b ilitie s

P R O V IS IO N S
F o r F rin g e  B e n e fit T a x  (N e t o f  ad v a n c e s )
For L e ave  E n c a s h m e n t

T o ta l

8 7 7 ,3 4 9 ,2 4 6
6 2 2 .7 8 0 ,1 8 9

4 ,9 6 2 ,9 3 5
1 0 5 ,2 4 7 ,7 1 2

1 1 ,2 0 9 ,5 9 4

6 0 ,6 1 2 ,4 6 3
3 7 ,3 8 4 ,6 6 4

6 3 .8 8 7 ,2 3 7

2 1 ,4 4 4 ,3 5 8
2 8 ,2 4 1 ,1 0 4

6 4 ,4 2 6 ,9 4 6
2 , 4 7 4 ,5 0 7

8 , 8 4 3 ,7 0 9
4 6 1 ,2 5 7 ,1 2 4

8 .9 3 9 ,7 5 6
1 5 9 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

3 ,8 9 0 ,8 7 3
1 7 ,4 3 5 ,9 0 9

1 ,5 5 6 ,2 1 0
7 ,4 3 6 ,0 9 1

1 ,6 1 0 ,3 4 0 ,0 8 2

1 0 9 ,2 0 6 ,7 2 1

7 5 8 ,7 9 6

1 8 0 ,4 7 4 ,1 5 2
2 , 0 0 7 ,8 1 7 ,2 0 3

6 5 9 ,3 6 7 ,3 7 1

8 .9 9 2 .3 0 1

8 2 7 ,5 3 8 ,2 5 2
6 9 4 ,2 1 9 ,8 3 6

1 5 ,8 0 8 ,4 1 5
7 9 ,6 1 7 ,6 3 6

1 1 ,6 1 1 ,7 0 7

3 2 ,5 2 9 ,3 1 5
4 9 ,9 7 7 ,9 0 5

6 8 ,0 8 3 ,1 0 7

1 ,1 6 7 ,4 1 5

2 7 ,7 2 6 ,2 4 8
2 9 ,7 2 0 ,3 1 6

6 7 ,7 7 3 ,8 3 1
5 ,2 5 8 ,9 1 0

3 ,6 6 0 ,0 2 8
5 9 0 ,6 8 8 ,7 0 9

1 8 ,0 1 8 ,1 3 0

3 0 ,0 1 3 ,7 4 3
1 7 ,1 6 0 ,1 7 0

3 ,2 9 9 ,3 6 1
8 ,3 8 0 ,1 7 7

1 ,6 1 7 ,1 8 4 ,1 3 9

9 4 ,1 1 8 ,9 2 7

3 ,2 4 0 ,3 6 5

1 8 9 .7 2 9 .8 2 7  
2 ;0 0 8 ,0 1 0,611

6 6 8 ,3 5 9 ,6 7 2

6 5 9 ,5 4 0 ,7 8 0

1 1 ,6 7 9 .5 3 8
6 7 1 ,2 2 0 ,3 1 8



SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011 T E C H N O L O G Y

P A R T IC U L A R S

(Rs)

Y e a r en ded  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(B s) (Rs)

P erio d
en d ed

3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0 .
(Rs)

SCHEDULE " 1 "  - INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 
& OTHER INCOME 
IN C O M E  F R O M  O PER A TIO N ^
S a le  o f  S c ra p  etc .
F o re ig n  E x c h a n g e  f lu c tu a tio n  (G a in )
C o m m is s io n  rec e iv e d  
F in a n c e  C h a rg e s  L ease  
In c e n tiv e  f ro m  S u p p lie rs

2 1 7 .4 0 4

3 . 1 4 9 .0 0 8
3 6 9 .2 9 7

4 0 9 ,1 7 0
6 5 7 ,6 5 8 .

2 6 ,6 4 0
4 ,2 8 1 ,8 3 8

6 7 1 ,5 0 5

O TH E R  IN C O M E
P ro fit o n  S a le  o f  F ix ed  asse ts  (n e t)
A d d ; T ra n s fe r  f ro m  R e v a lu a tio n  R eserve

1 .4 0 8 ,5 6 7
2 2 .7 8 5 .7 6 8 2 4 ,1 9 4 ,3 3 5

3 , 7 3 5 ,7 0 9

3 3 ,6 6 3

6 ,046 ,811

D iv id e n d  re c e iv e d
i) O n  lo n g  te rm  In v e s tm e n ts 6 .7 0 0

3 3 ,6 6 3

4 4 ,6 3 0

In te re s t re c e iv e d
i) F ro m  B anks
ii) F ro m  In c o m e  ta x  re fu n d  

- iii) F ro m  O th e rs

3 5 9 .8 2 0
5 .0 0 8 .0 5 8

1 8 5 ,1 6 3

6 .7 0 0

5 ,5 5 3 .0 4 1

4 4 ,6 3 0

3 ,2 9 4 ,5 8 0
9 9 8 ,1 8 6
2 2 4 ,0 4 8

(T a x  d e d u c te d  a t  so u rc e  Rs. 1 9 2 ,1 9 0 /- p re v io u s  y e a r  
Rs 3 9 2 ,7 5 0 /-)
S u n d ry  B a la n ce s  w r it te n  back  
M is c e lla n e o u s  In c o m e

2 2 4 .2 8 5
1 .0 4 7 .0 8 3

4 ,5 1 6 ,8 1 4

3 1 6 ,4 3 7
3 1 ,0 2 5 .4 4 4 4 ,9 1 1 ,5 4 4

T o ta l 3 4 .7 6 1 .1 5 3 1 0 ,9 5 8 ,3 5 5

SCHEDULE "2" - DECREASE/dNCREASE) IN 
VALUE OF STOCK
O pen ing  s to c k  as on 1 s t A p ril 2 0 1 0
i) W o rk  in  P ro g res s
ii) F in is h e d  G o o d s

1 0 ,9 5 5 .7 9 0 4 ,3 4 9 ,3 0 2
8 3 4 ,8 6 9

Less:
C losing S to c k  as  a t  3 1 s t  M a rc h , 2 0 1 1  
W o rk  in  P ro g res s 1 2 ,6 0 5 .3 7 1

1 0 ,9 5 5 .7 9 0

1 0 ,9 5 5 ,7 9 0

5 ,184 ,171

1 2 .6 0 5 .3 7 1 10 ,95 5 ,7 90

A d d :ln c re a s e  /(D e c re a s e ) in  E xc ise d u ty  o n  stocks  
E xc ise  d u ty  in  O p e n in g  stock  
E xc ise  d u ty  in  C lo s in g  stock

-

(1 .6 4 9 .5 8 1 )

(2 9 ,5 5 3 )

(5 ,7 7 1 .6 1 9 )

(29 ,55 3 )
T o ta l ( 1 ,6 4 9 ,5 8 1 ) (5 ,8 0 1 ,1 7 2 )



SCHEDULES TO PROFIT &  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

P A R T IC U L A R S

(Rs)

Y e a r ended  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(Rs) (Rs)

P erio d  e n d e d  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  

(Rs)

SCHEDULE "3"
CO ST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED / SOLD
O p e n in g  stock 9 2 ,7 8 1 ,5 6 3 1 2 1 ,1 2 5 ,6 3 0
A d d  : P urch ase s  (in c lu d in g  d e c a p ita liz a tio n  o f  3 9 9  lacs) 8 6 4 .3 4 1 ,8 2 7 1 ,0 9 3 ,4 3 4 ,6 7 2

9 5 7 ,1 2 3 ,3 9 0 1 ,2 1 4 ,5 6 0 ,3 0 2
Less: C lo s in g  S to c k 9 4 ,4 3 2 ,0 8 1 9 2 ,7 8 1 ,5 6 3

8 6 2 ,6 9 1 .3 0 9 1 ,1 2 1 ,7 7 8 ,7 3 9
T o ta l 8 6 2 ,6 9 1 .3 0 9 1 ,1 2 1 ,7 7 8 ,7 3 9

S C H ED U LE"4"
MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES
S a la rie s , W a g e s  a n d  B onus 5 5 5 ,8 4 6 ,3 8 7 4 0 6 ,3 7 7 ,2 5 2
G ra tu ity  to  S ta ff - 4 8 ,1 6 2
C o n tr ib u tio n  to  EPF, E S IC  &  ED LIS 3 4 ,9 8 4 .8 3 8 2 4 ,1 9 2 ,1 1 4
S ta ff W e lfa re 7 ,4 8 2 ,7 4 6 7 ,0 5 2 ,1 9 5
C o n s u m a b le ,S to re s , S p a re s 3 2 ,3 0 4 ,4 2 1 19 ,4 1 2 ,2 3 8
R ent 1 0 ,9 1 3 ,5 7 8 1 1 ,6 0 8 ,1 3 0
E le c tric ity  &  P o w e r 4 ,9 4 3 ,3 1 1 5 ,2 9 0 ,2 1 5
In s u ran c e 2 ,2 1 9 ,4 4 7 4 ,158 ,17 1

A u d it  fee s 4 1 2 ,3 5 0 2 9 5 ,0 5 3
O th e r  se rv ic es 1 9 3 ,0 2 5 7 7 ,2 1 0
T a x  A u d it  fe e s 5 5 ,1 5 0 6 6 0 ,5 2 5 5 5 ,1 5 0 4 2 7 ,4 1 3
A d v e r t is e m e n t &  S a le s  p ro m o tio n 3 ,7 8 2 ,4 2 7 1,790 ,481
B an k  ch a rg e s 1 8 ,0 8 4 ,1 9 3 20 ,419>708
B ad D eb ts  an d  R em iss io n s 2 2 ,1 9 8 ,7 9 9 2 7 ,2 8 3 ,1 4 8
S ittin g  fe e s  to  d ire c to rs 4 9 0 ,0 0 0 3 9 0 ,0 0 0
C o m m is s io n  o n  S a les 2 5 ,6 5 0 17 2 ,6 79
L e g al &  P ro fe s s io n a l fe e s 1 0 ,5 0 4 ,9 1 0 1 0 ,6 9 8 ,4 9 0
F o re ig n  E x c h a n g e  F lu c tu a tio n  Loss (N e t) 4 ,2 9 3 .0 5 1 -

M is c e lla n e o u s  E x p e n d itu re 1 6 ,7 2 1 ,6 2 2 18 ,6 3 9 ,2 1 2
P ack in g , C o u r ie r  &  F o rw a rd in g 1 6 ,6 3 5 .4 4 9 1 3 ,8 8 4 ,6 4 0
P o s ta g e ,T e le p h o n e  &  T e le x 5 ,9 3 2 ,9 7 6 4 ,907 ,24 1
P rin tin g  &  S ta tio n e ry 4 , 3 1 0 ,1 0 5 7 ,4 5 7 ,4 6 2
R ates &  T a x e s 1 ,1 3 3 ,9 4 7 1 ,0 9 2 ,5 7 0
R ep a irs  to  B u ild in g 4 2 5 ,3 7 6 9 4 1 ,0 5 9
S a le s  &  W o rk  c o n tra c t ta x 9 ,3 9 3 ,0 7 5 4,410 ,33 1
S u b c o n tra c tin g  c h a rg e s  p a id 3 9 ,4 6 0 ,5 4 9 3 0 ,61 7 ,9 31
T ra v e ll in g  &  C o n v e y a n c e 5 4 ,3 1 8 .0 8 1 4 6 ,6 3 6 ,4 5 8
T o ta l 8 5 7 ,0 6 5 ,4 6 3 6 6 7 ,9 0 7 ,3 0 0

SCHEDULE "5 " -  INTEREST PAID
In te re s t p a id  o n  F ixed  Loan 6 ,6 1 9 ,2 8 7 3 ,8 9 4 ,7 9 8
In te re s t p a id  to  O th e rs 6 7 ,2 3 0 ,5 0 7 5 8 ,3 8 2 ,5 2 4
T o ta l 7 3 ,8 4 9 ,7 9 4 6 2 ,2 7 7 ,3 2 2



THIRTIETH ANNUAL REPORT 2010-2011

N O TE S  FO R M IN G  PA R T OF TH E A C C O U N T S T E C H N O L O G Y

SCHEDULE NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost 
convention, except for revaluation of certain fixed assets, and are in accordance with 
the applicable tnandatory Accounting Standards and provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956.

IB) FIXED ASSETS:

(i) Fixed Assets other than mentioned in item no.lii) and (iii) below, are stated at 
cost of acquisition or construction, including any cost attributable to bringing 
the assets to their working condition for their intended use less accumulated 
depreciation. Preoperativa expenses capitalized forms part of the cost of assets.

(ii) On January 1995, the Company had revalued some of its immovable properties 
on the basis of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently, increase in 
vaiue of Rs. 126,947,419/- was transferred to the Revaluation Reserve Account.

(iii) Oh 30"' June, 2009, the Company has revalued Land and Buildings on the basis 
of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently, increase in value of 
Rs.346,935,169f- was transferred to the Revaluation Reserve Account.

(C) DEPRECIATION:

Ii) Revalued assets;

Depreciation is provided on the revalued amount at the rates calculated as per 
straight line method over the residual life of revalued assets, as certified by the 
Government approved valuer. The difference between depreciation provided on 
revalued amount and on historical cost is transferred from Revaluation Reserve 
to Profit and Loss Account.

(ii) Assets carried at historical cost:

At the rates and in the manner as specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies 
Act, 1956. Individual items of Fixed Assets added during the year costing upto 
Rs 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the first year.

ID) IMPAIRMENT OE ASSETS:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable 
value. An impairment loss is charged to Profit & Loss account in the year in which 
an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting 
period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate ot recoverable amount.

(E) INVESTMENTS:
Long-term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution is made to recognize 
a decline, other than temporary in value of long-term investments. Current investments 
are carried at lower ot'cost and fair value.

(F) REVENUE BECOGNITION.-

Revenue from sale of products is recognized when risk and reward are passed on to 
the customer which is generally on dispatch of goods.. Revenues from product sales 
are exclusive of excise duty and sales tax. Income trom services is recognized for the 
work done in terms of the contract. Income from maintenance contracts is recognized 
on a time proportionate basis.

INVENTORIES:101

(H)

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost is 
determined using weighted average method. Finished goods and stock in work-jn- 
progress includes proportionate overheads. Finished goods are valued inclusive of duty 
payable thereon.

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part ot cost ot such asset till such

time as the asset is ready tor its intended use or sale. All other .borrowing costs are 
recognized as an expense in the period in which thpy are incurred.

(I) EMPLOYEES BENEFITS:

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscountpd 
amount in the profit and loss account of the year in which the related service is 

' rendered. Company's contjibution towards Provident and Pension funds vis-h vis 
defined contribution plan paid/payable during the year are charged to Profit and Loss 
account. Post employment benefits in the form of Gratuity and Leave encashment are 
recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss account at present value ot the amounts 
payable determined on the basis of actuarial valuation technique, using the projected 
unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss 
Account.

(J) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS;

(H Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the date ot the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are 
translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange difference arising on settlement 
of transactions and translation of monetary items are recognized as income or 
expenses in the year in which they arise.

(ii) In respect of forward exchange contracts, the difference between the forward 
rate and the exchange rate at the inception of the contract is recognized as 
income or expenses over the period ot the contract.

IK) FINANCE LEASE ACCOUNTING:

Assets given under finance lease are recognized as receivable at an amount equal to 
the net investment in the lease. Lease rentals are apportioned between principal and 
interest on the basis of internal rate of return. The principal amount is reduced trom 
the net investment in the lease, while Finance charges are recognized as revenue.

TAXES ON INCOME:(L)

(Ml

2.

3.

4.

Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax charges or release. Deterred 
tax is recognized on timing difference subject to consideration and prudence, being the 
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period 
and are capable ot reversal in one or more subsequent period.

PROVISIONS. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement ate recognized 
when there is present obligation as a result ot past events and it is probable that there 
will be outflow ot resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed 
in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial 
statements.

The current accounting year is for 'l 2 months from 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011. Figures 
of previous period are of 9 months from 01.07.2009 to 31.03.2010 and hence not 
directly comparable with figures of current year. The figures of the previous period 
have been re-grouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are 
approximately of the.values stated, if realized in the ordinary course ot business. The- 
provisions for depreciation and known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the 
amounts reasonably necessary.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

la)

(W
i)

Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and 
not provided for is NIL (previous year Rs 3,46,950/-), net of advances.

Contingent Liabilities not provided.

On account of Bank guarantees - Rs. 243,422,580/- (Previous year 
Rs.434,340,612/-).



5. Managerial Remuneration to the Managing Director
(Rupees)

Managing Director Current Year ended Previous Period ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

la) Salaries 2,008,500 1,408,500
(b) Value of perquisites 21,600 16,200
(c) Provident fund 201,600 151,200
Id) Ex-gratia 8,400 6,300
Total Remuneration 2,240,100 1,582,200

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) Contribution to provident Fund of Rs.18,668,4511- (previous year Rs. 

14,454,1211) is recognized as an expense and included in contribution to 
provident funds and ottier funds in tite Profit and loss Account.

b) Defined Benefit plans in respect of Gratuity and leave encashment - as per 
actuarial valuation

(Rupees)'
Current Year Previous Period

Particulars
Gratuity
IFundudI

Leave 
encashment 
llinn  funded)

Gratuity
IFunded)

Leave
encashment

INunfundud)

Liability at the beginning of 
the year . 14,270,365 8,380,177 14,225,384 7,898,478

Interest cost 1,141,629 670,414 800,909 444,695

Current service cost 2,575,009 2,515,651 2,263,189 2,183,973

Past seivica cost-lvested benefitsi • 2,994,435 ...

Benefit paid ... ... ...

Actuarial IGalnll Loss 14,249,366) , (4,130,1511 13,019,117) {2,146,9691

Liability at the end of the year 16,732,072 7,436,091 14,270,365 8,380,177

2. Change in Fair vafue Ilf Pfan Assets

Fair value of Plan assets at the 
beginning of year

17,107,596 - 16,942,885.

Adjustments tu opening balance 11,3791

Expected Return on Plan assets 2,052,746 906,848

Contributions
Benefit paid
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on plan 
assets

(1,848,908) ■■ 1742,137)

Fair value af Plan assets at the 
end of year

17,310,055 17,107,596

3. Expenses rermgnized in the P rofit &  Lasa afc

Current service cost 2,515,651 2,183,973
Interest cost 670,414 444,695

Expected Return on Plan assets

Actuarial IGainll Loss 14,130,1511 12,146,969)

Expenses recapzed in the Profit 
&  Loss afc

1944,0861 481,699

4. Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 8.00% 8.00%

Salary escaiatian rate 5% 5%

Expected Betuni an Plan assets 12.00% 7.13%

Retirement age 58 Years 58 Years

Mortality Lie 11994-961 Lie 11994-96)

The estimate of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, taka into 
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors snch as supply and 
demand in the emplayment market.
The Legal and Professional fees includes payments of professional fees of Rs.796,070/- 
Iprevious year Rs. 496,3501-1 to the firms in which some of the Directors of the Company 
are partners.

Interest capitalized on account of Borrowing costs for the year ended 3 r  March 2011 
is Rs.6,281,2731-
Particulars of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act)

Particulars As at 
a i” March, 

2011

As at 
31“ March, 

2010

Principle amount due to suppliers under MSMED 
Act at the year end

8,843,709 3,660;028

Interest accrued & due to suppliers under 
MSMED Act on the above amount, unpaid at 
the year end

4,159 11,633

Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) 
beyond the appointed day during the year

624,447 392,056

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act 
during the year

Nil Nil

Interest due & payable to suppliers under 
MSMED Act for payments already made.

11.900 4,809

Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of 
the year to supplier under MSMED Act.

16,059 16,442

10.

11.

The Pune unit continues to manufacture Computer Systems while manufacturing of 
Copper Clad Laminates ICCL) remains suspended.
Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Paragraphs 3 & 4 of part II of 
Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 are as under:-
Particulars in respect of goods manufactured, licensed capacity. Installed capacity and 
production.

S.No. Particulars Current Year 
Ended 

31.03.2011

Previous Period 
Ended 

31.03.2010
(A) Licensed I Installad Capacity
Ii) CompMer Division

Licensed capacity Not applicable Not applicable
installed capacity Not ascertainable Not ascertainable

(ii) CCl Division
Licensed capacity
Glass Epoxy Copper Clad Laminates Not applicable 3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a
Paper phenolic & Composite Copper 
clad Laminates

Hot applicable 5lacsSq.mtrs.p.a

Installed capacity
Glass Epoxy Copper Clad Laminates Not applicable 3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a
Paper phenolic & Composite Copper 
clad Laminates

Hot applicable 5l3csSq.mtrs.p.a

IB). Production
Compator Division
Opening Stock 11 Nos. 42 Nos.
Production during the year 5705 Nos. 9,520 Nos.
Capitalized ONos. ONos.
Closing Stock OHos. 11 Nos.

10 Turnover
(il Compntnr Division Rs. Rs.

Sales Including Computers, Computer 
Components, Monitors, Printers, 
Power Supply, Services S others. 
(Mixed Items)

1.813,048,636 1,907,931,664

TOTAL 1,813.848,636 1,907,931,664



T E C H N O L O G Y

S.No.

ID)

Particulars

Material Consumption
(Consumption has heen arrived at hy 
deducting clasing stock from the total 
of Opening Stock and Purchase
Computer DMsioo
In view of considerable items, diverse 
in size and nature, and the fact 
that no item of Raw Material and 
component exceeds 10% ot total value 
of consumption, it is not practicable 
to furnish quantitative information 
of Raw Material and component 
consumes.
TOTAL

Current Year 
Ended 

31.03.2011

Rs.
862.691,300

862,691,300

Previous Period 
Ended 

31.03.2010

Rs.
1,121,778,739

1,121,778,739

13. Particulars of Earnings per Shares;

(E) Value of imported and indigenous Raw Materials, Computer Accessories 
consumed and percentage there of;

.  31.03.2011 
Rs. %

31.03.2010
Rs. %

Raw Material,
Computers & Peripherals 
Accessories
ID Imported -69.500.532 8.06 108,235,285 9.65
Iiil Indigenous 793,102,777 91.94 1,013,543,454 90.35

862,691,300 100.00 1,121,778,739 100.00

(F) Value of imported on CIF basis in respect of:

Current Year 
31.03.2011 

(Rupees)

Raw Material, Computers &
Peripherals Accessories 72,181,032

|G| Expenditure in foreign currency:
Travelling SOtiiers 21,848,660

Previous Period 
31.03.2010 

IRupees)

112,793,276

17,792,411
|H) Earning in foreign currency:

(F.O.B. Value of Exports)
Export Sales & Services 39,719,681 73,241,290

12. Finance Lease Acrsounting:
In certain cases, the company has sold its product by way of lease arrangements 
with the customers. The transaction is treated as finance lease in accordance with 
Accounting Standard -  19. The details of lease transactions as on 31" March 2011, 
is as follows

S. Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
No. Rs. Rs.
a) Gross Investment in lease 5,112,495 16,592,143
b) Present value of minimum lease payment 4,962.934 15,808,414
c) Total gross investment

11 Not later than one year . 3,167.904 11,703,112
2) later than one year but not later than five 1,944,591 4,889,031
31 later than five year . . . .

dl Present value ot Minimum lease payment
1) Not later than one year 3,207,722 10,845,480
2) later than oneyear but not later than five 1,755,212 4,962,934
31 later than five year . . . . . . . .

el Unearned Finance income 149,561 783,729

S.
No.

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

a| Net Profit for the year (Rs.) 7,868,603 20,019,324
hi Number of equity shares outstanding at 

the beginning and at the end of the year 20.950,677 20,950,677
0 Nominal Value of the shares (Rs.l 10 10
dl Basic and diluted Earning per share |Rs.

(3/b)
0.38 0.96

14. Deferred Tax:
a) Deferred tax has been provided in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 -

1 Accounting tor Taxes on income, 
b) The break up ot net deterred tax liability is as under:

IRupees)
S.
No.

Particulars Accumulated 
As at 

31.03.2011

Accumulated 
as at 

31.03.2010
A) Deferred Tax Liability

i) Depreciation 43.290,000 51,561,000
B) Deferred Tax Assets

i| Expenses allowable on payment basis 2,430,000 942,000

Net Deferred Tax Liability 40,860,000 50,619,000

15.
A.

Related parties disclosures:
Names ot the related parties (where control exists) Subsidiary Companies:-
i PCS International Ltd., Mauritius
ii PCS Technology USA, Inc
iii PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.
Other Related parties with whom there are transactions during the year
a) Key Management Personnel 

Mr. G.K.Patni (Chairman)
Mr. A.K.Patni (Vice Chairman)

iii) Mr.'HC Tandon (Managing Director)
b) Relatives ot key management personnel:-

i) Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni (Wife of Mr. G.K.Patni)
ii) Mrs. Sadhna Patni (Wife of Mr. A.K.Patni)
iiil Mr. Apoorva Patni (Director) (Son of Mr. A.K.Patni)
iv) Mr. Arihant Patni (Son of Mr. G.K.Patni)
v) Mrs. Rajrani Gangwal (Sister ot A.K.Patni & G.K.Patni)
vi) Sobhagmal M.Patni HUF (Mr.G.K.Patni &

Mr.A.K.Patni are members of HUF)
vii) Estate ot Late Sobhagmal M Patni
viii) Estate ot Late Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni

c) Affiliates (Enterprises over which Key Management personnel or relatives have
significant influence)
ij Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt Ltd
ii) PCS Cullinet Pvt Ltd
iii) PCS Finance Pvt Ltd.
iv) Kalpavrukph Systems Ltd (Formerly known as Vraksh Technologies Ltd) 
v| Saulese Energija Ltd



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
N O TE S  FO R M IN G  PA R T OF TH E  A C C O U N T S  (C ontd .)

1S.2) Transactions carriad out with rotated parties rafarred in 1 ahove ,in ardiaay course of business.
(Rupees)

Description Subsidiaries
Companies

Key Management 
F’ersonnel

Relative of key 

Personnel

Affiliates Total

Sales of Goods and Sendees 15,335,135
15,340,743/

- 28,820,068
(4.300)

44,161,203
(5.345.043)

Interest Paid 673,973 - 5,375,000
(3,605,205}

6,048,973
(3.695,206)

Rent Paid 200,000
(3,014.172) (435,000)

200,000
(3.449,772)

Reimbursement of expenses paid 572,303
1483.2491 (51.159)

572,303
(514.408)

Rent Received ■ 3.300JI00
(2.250,000)

3,300,000
. (2.250.000)

Recovery of expenses received 155,125
(77,275/

t,924,496
(2.191,528)

2,879,621
(2.208.803)

Advance given now received 1.167,415 1,167,415

Lean taken 65,000.000
(35,000ym/ (55,000,000)

65,000.000
(90.000,000)

Loan Refunded 44,000,000
(50.000.000) (5.000.000/

44,000,000
(55.000,000)

Advance received against sale of Property 159.000.000 159,000.000

RHnuneration to Directors 2,240,100
(1.582,200)

■ 2,240,100
(1.582,200)

Property Deposit Paid 100,000 100,000

Balance outstanding as on 31st March 2011 
Receivable 29,874,582

(25,278,024/
5,309,098

(2,004.126)
35,183,681

(28.282,150)
Property Deposits

-
3.900J00

(3,m ,om
408,700

(4tK,700)
4,306,700

(4.206,700)
Other Loan Taken 559.500,000

(538,500,000)
72,500.000

(72.500,m )
632.000,000

(611.000.000)
Advance received against sale of Property 159,000,000

•
- 159.000,000

Advance Rent received ■
(5.750,000) (5.750,000/

Advance given
(1,157,415)

■
(1.167,415/

(Note: Previous years figures are shown in brackets)

15.3) Details of Significant Transactions carried out with related parties referred above .in ordinary course of business.
(Rupees)

Description Subsidiaries
Companies Personnel

Relative of key 
Management 

Personnel

Affiliates

Sales of goods and services
PCS International Ltd., Mauritus 15,335,135

(5,340,743)
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd 28,776,060

(4,300)
interest paid 
A.K.Patni 673,973

Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd. 1,812,500
(1.245.120)

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. 1,750,000
(1,204,966/

PCS CuHinet Pvt. Ltd. 1,812,500
(1.245,120)



T E C H N O L O G Y

IBupm )
Rfilafiv0 nf kow AffiliatncO uilS IU Iill IcS

Companies Personnel
nVlailw lS III Kisy

Management
Personnel

H fT llla tVS

Rent paid
Apoorva Patni 200,000

Estate of Kanchanbai PatiH
(698.040)

Sadhana Patni .

(512.460)
Rignikafita Patni . ■ ■

(403.560)
PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. .

- (217,800)

PCS Internationa Ltd., Mauritus 572,303
1463,2491 -

Kalpaviuksh Systems Ltd. '
(51,159)

Rent Received
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. 3,300,000

(2.250,m )

Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. 1,024,496
(2,191.528)

Refund of Advance Given
PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd. 1,167,415

Lean Taken
A.K.Patni 65,000,000

(35,000.000)
Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd. ■

- (i7 .m .(m
PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

, (iB .ooo,tm
PCSCunmetPvtLtd.

(17.000M II
loan Refunded
A.K.Patni 44,000,000

(50,000,000)
Rgmuneratian to Directors
H.C.Tandon 2,240,100

. (1.582,200)
Advance received against sale of Property 159,800,000

Balance outstanding as on 31st Match 2011 
RaceiimMe
PCS Technology USA. INC 5,236,844

(4,997,901) -

PCS Positioning Systems (Indial Ltd. 11,685,851
(11794,895)

PCS International Ltd., Mauritus 12,951,887 ..

(9.515,228)
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. - 5 ,m ,6 9 7

- (1.879,724)
Property Deposits
Estate of Kanchanbai Patni IplOOvOOO

(um ooo)
Rajnikanta Patni 600.000 -

mopom



(Rupees)
Description Subsidiaries

Companies
Key Management 

Personnel
.  Relative of key 

Management 
Personnel

Affiliates

Sadhana Patni 700,000
(700,000)

Apoorva Patni 600,000
(500,000)

Arihant Patni 500,000
(500,000)

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. 205,030
(205,030)

Loan Taken
A.K.Patni 349,500,000

(328,500,000)
G.K..Patni 210,000,000

(210,000,000)
Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd. 24,500,000

(2 4 ,S 00M 0)
PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. ■ 23,500,000

(23,500,000)
PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd. 24,500,000

(24,500,000)
Advance received agelnst sale of Property
A.K.Patni 159,000,000

Advance Rent received
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd

(5750,000)
Advance Given
PCS Positioning Systefns (India) Limited

(1,167,415)
((Vote: Previous years figures are shown in brackets)
16 (a) Disclosure required by Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement.

Amount ot loans and advances in nature ot loans outstanding from subsidiaries

Name of the company Relationship Balance as at the end of the year Maximum Outstanding
Current year Previous year Current year Previous year

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.. 99.43% Subsidiary 1,167,415 •1,167,415 1.167.415

16 lb) Details of Investment by the Loanee in the shares of the company.
None of the Loanee have made investments in the shares ot the company.

17. The Company is engaged mainly in Computer products and services viz., manufacture & trading of computers, peripherals, computer parts and maintenance of computers & related
services and as such it is the only reportable business segment. The export sales of the company are less than 10% ot the total turnover and hence there is single reportable geographical
segment. . •

18. Balance Sheet abstract and Company's general business profile pursuance to Para IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is attached.

As per my Report o f even date attached
For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bandi
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

31« May, 2011

For and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors
G. K. Patni H.C. Tandoh
(Chairman) (MD &  CEO)

A. K. Patni
(Vice Chairman)

B. J. Patel
Company Secretary

G .M . Dave 
P. V. Mehta 
K. K. Barjatya

Directors

Mumbai, 3 1 " May, 2011
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
I. Registration Details:

II. Capital raised during the year:
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

PubVc Issue 
Bonus Issue

III. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds:
(Amount in Rs: Thousands)

Total Uahilities
. Source of Funds

Pad-igi Capital 
Secur^ Loans 
Net Deferred Tai Liabilities

Anilicatian of Funds
Net Fixed Assets 
Net Current Assets

IV. Performaace af the Company 
(Amount ki Rs. Thousands)

Turnover (mchiding Other Income)
Profit before Tax 
Earnings per Share

V. Generic Names ef Three Principal Products af the Company
item Code No.(ITC Code)
Product Descrgition:

itration No. State Code Balance Sheet Date
24279 11 31st March 2011

Nil Right Issue Nil
Nil Private Placement Nil

2112472 Total Assets 2112472

210240 Reserves & Surplus 923590
259948
40860

Unsecured Loans 677833

707290 Investments 65725
1339458 Miscellaneous Expenditure

1848610 Total Expenditure 1839215
9395 Profit after Tax 7869
0.38 Dividend Rate

Mini/Micro Computer Systems Glass Epoxy Copper Clad Laminates

As per m y Report o f even date attached
For S. C. BANDI &  COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bartdi 
Proprietor
M em bership no. 16932

For and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors
G. K. Patni H.C. Tandon
(Chairman) (MD &  CEO)

31**. May. 2011

A. K. Patni
(Vice Chairman)

B. J. Patel
Company Secretary

Mumbai, 31“  May, 2011

G .M . Dave 
P. V. Mehta 
K. K. Barjatya

Directors

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE
DABTW^Ili

COMPANIES ACT ,1956 REL/mNGTO SURSIDIARYCOM
PPQ Ttehnnidunf ilQ A  Iim*

PANIES.
r M I  1 RalfLnllO

Financiai yaar endng of the siifesidiafy 31st March 2011
rUd 1 BcnnoiB^ v9Af InC
31st March 2011

ried rosiiioniny oysiBins (inuia) lio. 
31st March 2011

No af Eijigty shares held by PCS TECHMOlOfiY LTD. 111,000 Equity shares of USD 10 each 
fully p^-up

2,500 Equity shares of USD 2 each fully 
paid-up

17,50,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each 
fuDy paid-up

Extant of iBlerast of PCS TECHNOLOGY LTD. 100% 100% 99.43%
Net aggregate amount nf the pfufitWossasI of the Subsitfiaries so far it 
conGems the mantes uf PCS TECHNOLOGY LTO as it is nut dealt with the 
Cerapany's Accaunts.
d For the current Feuncial year ended 31st March 2011
a) Far the previeus Financial period ended since it became a SuhshSary

(696,8281 INR (457,4831 INR (1,265,2061 INR
(1,678,3481 INR 1105,6381 INR (2,090,833) INR

Net aggregate amount uf the profitKluSsesI of the Subsidiaries so far as 
deah with or provision is made for those lossas in the Accounts of PCS 
TECHHOIOGYLTD.
d For the rmandat year ended 31st March 2011 Nil Nil Nil
■1 For the inevious finandal period smoe it became a Subsidiary. Nil Nil NU

As per m y Report o f even date attached
For S. C. BAND! &  COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bandi 
Proprietor
M em bership no. 16932

For and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors
G. K. Patni H.C. Tandon
(Chairman) (M D&C EO )

A. K. Patni
(Vice Chairman)

B. J. Patel
Company Secretary

G .M . Dave 
P. V. Mehta 
K. K. Barjatya

Directors

31“  May, 2011 Mumbai, 31“  May, 2011



DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members,
PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED
Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Seventh Annual Report together with
Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2011.
FINANCIAL RESULTS

. IRs in lacs)
Particulars (12 Months) (9 Months)

• Year Ended Period Ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Sales & other Income
Profit / (Loss) before interest, depreciation & taxation (3) (61
Interest
Depreciation 9 15
Profit/ILoss) before Taxation (121 (21)
Profit/doss) after Taxation (12) (21)
Profit/ILoss) as per last Balance sheet (450) (429)
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (462) (450)

M ANAGEM ENT & ADMINISTRATION 

DIRECTORS; H. C. Tandon Yash Bhardwaj A.K.Patni
D. B. Maheshwari M. P. Jain

REGISTERED OFFICE: S. No. 1-A, F-1, Irani Market, Compound Yerawada,
Pune-411 106.

OPERATIONS
During the year under review, your Company has not carried out any business activity; 
however the Company is exploring the possibility for the revival of the existing line of 
business.
DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend in view ot losses Incurred during the 
year.
DIRECTORS
As per Article 135 ot the Articles ot Association of the Company, Mr. H C Tandon 
and Mr. Yash Bharadwaj, retire by rotation and being eligible for appointment, offer 
themselves tor re-appointment.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to sub-section I2AAI of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board ot 
Directors ot the Company hereby confirm that:
1. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and 

have made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give 
a true and fair view ot the state ot affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2011 
and of the protit/loss of the company tor the said year;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken tor the maintenance ot adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 
for safeguarding the assets ot the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities;

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
As required by proviso to section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956, your Company has 
obtained, a Compliance Certificate trom Secretary In Whole -Time practice and attached 
the same herewith.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
During the financial year, there were no employees drawing remuneration in excess ot the 
monetary ceiling prescribed under Section 217(2A| of the Companies Act, 1956 read with 
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS lOUTGO
The information required under the above heads iq accordance with the prevision of 
Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are given in Annexure 
'A'to this Report.
AUDITORS
The Company auditors, MIS S. C. Band! & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. Your Director 
recommends their re-appointment for the ensuing year.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors takes this opportunity to place on recorri their gratitude for the confidence 
reposed in and co- operation extended to the Company hy the Shareholders for theis 
support.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai 
D ate:18»M ay,20li

H. C. Tandon 
Director

A. K. Patni 
Director

ANNEXURE "A" TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
Particulars required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the 
Board of Directors) Rule, 1988.
(A) Conservatioh of Energy

The Company uses only electricity, which is very insignificant in vaiue considering 
total volume of operation.

(B) Technology Absorption 
Not applicable

(C) Foreign Exchange EarningslOutgo
Your Company has earned foreign exchange worth Rs.Nil and has spent foreign 
exchange worth Rs Nil under the following heads.
Particulars: IRs. in Lacs)

 0
0

 0

|i| Raw Material and Components
(ii) Capital Goods
(iii) Royalty and Dther Expenses

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai 
Date:18“'May,2011

H. C. Tandon 
Director

A. K: Patni 
Director
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
To,
The Members
PCS Positioning Systems (Indio) Limited
S No 1-A F-1 Irenimarltet Compound, 
Yerawada Pune - 411006
CIN
U72900PN2004PLC019448

Authorised Capital
3,00,00,000

Paid up Capital
1,76,00,000

I have examined the registers, records, books and papers of PCS Positioning Systems 
(India) Limited as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, and the 
rules made thereunder and also the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles 
of Association of tho Company for the year ended on March 31, 2011. In my opinion 
and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me 
and explanations furnished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, I certify that 
in respect of the aforesaid year:
1. The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure 'A' to this 

Certificate, as per the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and all 
entries therein have been duly recorded.

2. The Company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this 
Certificate, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, 
Company Law Board dr other authorities within the time prescribed under the Act 
and the rules made thereunder.

3. The Company being a Subsidiary of a Public Company, thus Comment on minimum 
prescribed paid up Capital and maximum number of members, is not required

4. The Board of Directors of the Company duly met 6 (Six) times respectively on 29"' 
April 2010, 17"' May 2010,9"' July 2010,4"' October 2010, 28"' December 
2010 and 25th March 2011 in respect of which meetings proper notices wore 
given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book 
maintained for the purpose

5. The Company has not closed its Register of Members during the year, as it was not 
required to close the same.

6. The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31/03/2010 was 
convened and held on 17/08/2010 after giving due notice to the members and 
adoption of Annual accounts as od 31st March 2010 were duly recorded in the 
Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

7. No Extra ordinary General meeting were held during the year ended March 31,2011
8. According to the information and explanation given to me , the Company has not

advanced any loan to its Directors or persons or firms or Companies referred in the
Section 295 of the Act during the financial year under review

9. According to the infonnation and explanation given to me. The Company has not
entered into any Contract falling within the purview of Section 297 of the Act
during the financial yaar under review

10. As there were no instancos falling within the purview of Section 314 of the Act, the 
Company has not obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, members or 
Central Government,

11. The Company has made necessary entries in the register maintained u/s 301 of the
Act for contracts entered during the year.

12. The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the year.
a. The Company has delivered all the certificates on allotment of shares and 

lodgment of shares for transfer, however there were no transmission of 
securities during the year.

b. The Company has not deposited any amount in a separate Bank Account as no 
dividend was declared during the year.

c. The Company was not required to post warrants to any members of the 
Company as no dividend was declared during the year.

d. There is no unpaid dividend; application money due for refund, matured deposits, 
matured debentures and the interest accrued-thereon, which have remained 
unclaimed or unpaid for a year of seven years.

e. The Company has duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.
13. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. The Cqmpany has not 

appointed any Director/Managing Director, Whole Time Director during the year-under 
review

14. The Company has not appointed any managing Director or whole time Director or 
Manager during the year.

15. The Company has not appointed any sole-selling agents during the year.
16. According to the information and explanation given to me. The Company was not 

required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government, Company Law Board, 
Regional Director, Registrar and/or such other authorities prescribed under the various 
provisions of the Act during the year.

17. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of 
Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

18. The Company has not issued Equity Shares and Preference Shares during the year.
19. The Company has not bought back any shares during the year.
20. The Company has not redeemed any shares during the year.
21. There were no transactions necessitating the Company to keep in abeyance the rights 

to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration ot transfer of shares.
22. The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans 

falling within the purview of sections 58A during the year.
23. The Company has not borrowed from Directors, members, public, financial institutions, 

banks and others during the year ending 31/03/2011 and that no approval as per 
Section 293(1 lid) is required to obtained.

24. According to the information and explanation provided to me. The Company has not 
made loans and investments or given guarantees or provided securities to other bodies 
corporate during the year under review.

25. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to 
Situation of the Company's registered office from One State to another during the 
year under review

26. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to thh 
Objects of the Company during the year under review

27. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to 
name of the Company during the year under review

28. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to’ 
Authorized Share Capital of the Company during the year under review

29. The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the year under review
30. As informed to me, there was no prosecutions initiated against or show cause notices 

received by the Company and no fines or penalties or any other punishment was 
imposed on the Company during the year for offences under the Act.

31. The Company has not received any money as security from its employees during the 
year.

32. The Company has informed us that Company has not deducted Provident Fund during 
the year under review

For Bhavesh Desai & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Bhavesh Desail
C.P.No.7711
Place: Mumhai
Date: 13.05.2011



ANNEXURE 'A '
Statutory Rsaisters as maintained by the CompanY under the Companies Act, 1956.

1. Register of Members uls 150.
2. Registers 6i Returns u/s 163.
3. Minutes Book ot Board Meetings u/s 193.
4. Minutes Book of General Meeting's u/s 193.
5. Books ot Accounts u/s 209.
6. Register of Contracts u/s 301. •
7. Register of particulars of Directors etc. u/s 303.
8. Register ot Directors shareholding u/s 307.
9. Register of Shares Transfers.

For Bhavesh Desai & Associates 
Company Secretaries

(Bhavesh Desai) 
C.P.No.7711

Mumbai
Data: t3.05.201t

A N N EX U R E'B '
Forms and Returns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government during the financial year ending on 31" March 2011

Sr.Mo Form No/ Return Filed under Section For Date of fHing Whether filed within Prescribed Time yesfaa
1 Form 66 383A Compliance Certificate 08/10/2010 No
2 Form23AC&ACA 220 Balance sheet & Profit & loss A/c 11/10/2010 No
3 Form 206 159 Annual return 19/10/2010 No

For Bhavesh Desai & Associates 
Company Secretaries

(Bhavesh Dasai)
C.P.H*.7711

Mumbai
Date: 13.05.2011
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AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M|s. PCS Positioning Systems (India) 
Limited as at 31" March 2011 and also the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 
on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company’s Management. My responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on my audit.
I have conducted my audit In accordance with the auditing standards generally 
accepted In India. These Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance ahout whether the financial statements are free from any mateQal 
misstatement. An audit also includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures In the financial statements. An audit also Includes, assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. I believe that my audit 
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 Issued by the Central 
Government In terms of Section 227I4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis 
of such checks of books and records of the Company as I considered necessary and 
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to me during the 
course of the audit, enclose In the Annexure, a Statement on the matters specified m 
Paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.
Further to my comments In the Annexure referred to In paragraph 3 above I report that: 
a| I have obtained all the Information and explanations, which to the best of my 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of my audit,
b) In my opinion proper books of accounts as required by Law have been kept by the 

Company so far as appears from my examination of such books, 
cl The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report Is In agreement

with the books of accounts, 
dl In my opinion the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow 

Statement complies with the mandatory Accounting Standards referred to In sub­
section (30 of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

el Based on the representations’made by the Directors as on 31" March, 2011 and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the Information 
and explanations given to me, none of the Director Is, as at 31" March, 2011, 
prima-facle disqualified from being appointed as a director In terms of clause (gl of 
sub-section ID of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

f) In my opinion and to the best of my Information and explanations given to me, the
said accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:
II In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

31" March 2011 and
II) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on 

that date. -
III) In the case of Cash Flow statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that 

date.
For S.C. BANDI & CO..
Chartered Accountants

Place; Mumbai 
Date: 18'" May, 2011

S.C.BANDI
(P roprietor! 

Membership No. 16932

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars Including 
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.
The assets have been physically verified by the Management during the period and 
no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
During the period company has not disposed off any substantial part of Its Fixed

II) la) 

Ibl 

10

(II) The Conipany do not hold any physical inventories during the current period covered 
under audit and also In Immediately preceding financial year and hence clauses4 (II) (b| of 
the order Is not applicable.

(Iiil |a| The company has not granted any loans to companies, firms nr other parties covered 
In the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

lb) Since the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, 
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956, clause 4|iii) |b), (c) & (d) of the Order are not applicable.

(cl The Company has taken unsecured Interest free loan from the parties covered In the 
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum

amount involved during the period was Rs.25Q.OO lacs and the balance at the end of 
the period is Rs.250.00 lacs.

Id) In my opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which loans have. 
been taken from the companies, firms'or other parties listed In the register maintained 
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 are, not prima facie, prejudicial to the 
Interest of the company.

(e) There is no stipulation as to the time period for payment of the principal amount-of 
unsecured loans and advance taken.

(Iv) In my opinion and according to the Information and explanations gTven to me, there are 
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the 
nature of business with regard to purchases of Inventory, fixed assets and with regard to 
the sale of goods. - > '

(v| (a l' In my opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to me, the 
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act have 
been entered In the register required to be maintained under that section, 

lb) In my opinion, and according to the Information and explanations given to me, the 
Contracts and arrangements entered In the register maintained under section 301 
of the Companies Act, 1956 have beertmade at prices which ere reasonable having 
regard to the prevailing market price 

|vl| The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 4 |vl| of 
the order Is not applicable.

(vlll In my opinion, the Company has an Internal audit system commensurate with the size and 
nature of Its business

(vtlil The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 
209(1) Id) of the Companies Act 1956 for any of the products of the Company.

|ix) la) According to the Information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my 
examination of the record of the Company, the company is regular In depositing with 
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues Including provident fund. Investor 
education protection fund, employees' state Insurance, Income tax, sales tax, wealth 
tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to It. 

(b) According to the Information and explanations given to me, no undisputed amounts 
payable In respect of Income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty and 
cess were in arrears, as at 31" March, 2011 or a period of more than six months from 
the date they become payable.

|x| The Company has accumulated losses and also It has Incurred cash losses during the year 
covered by my audit. The company had Incurred cash loss during Immediately preceding 
financial period.

-Ixil In my opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to me, the company 
has not defaulted during the year In repayment of dues to any financial In
or debentures.

il Institution, banks

(xil) According to the Information and explanations given me, no loans and advances have heen 
granted hy the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures 
and other securities.

Ixllll In my opinion, and according to the Information and explanations given me the company is 
not a clilt fund or a nidhl/mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 
4|xlii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(xlvl The Company Is not dealing or trading in Shares. Securities and Debentures or other - 
Investments. Accordingly provisions of clause (xlvl of the said order are not applicable.

(xv) According to the Information and explanations given to me, the company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken hy others from bank or financial Institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not taken any new'term loans during the year.
IxvillAccordIng to the Information and explanations given to me and on an overall examination 

of the balance sheet of the company, I report that the no funds raised on short-term basis 
have been used for long-term Investment.

(xviii) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment ot shares to 
parties and companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) The Company has not Issued any Debentures during the financial year covered by our 
audit.

Ixxl The company has not raised any money through a public Issue during the year.
Ixxll According to the Information and explanations given to me, no fraud on or by the company 

has been noticed or reported during the course of my audit.
For S.C. BANDI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbai 
Date; 18* May, 2011

S.C.BANDI
(P roprietor! 

Membership No.16932



BAi.ANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH.2D11
PARTICULARS Schedule

Ne.
IDs) Aset 

31.03.2011 
(Rsl

(Rsl As at 
31.03.2010 

(Rsl

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

Share Capital [A1 17,60BJHUI 17,600,000

LOAN FUNDS

UnsecuiedLoan [81 25.900JIQO 25/100.000

TotaL. 42.600JM0 42,600,000

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block (H 16,437,141 17,141,289

Less: Depreciatinn 11.299,947 10,557,623

Net Block 5.137.494 6,583,666.

CURRENT ASSETS.liAHS 
AND ADVANCES

(Cl

Sundry Debtors 3.692.965 3,063,052

Cash and Bank Balances 56,449 61,757 .

Loans and Advancns. 1.165,933

4 ^ 9 4 9

1,979,383

5,104,192

LESS;CURRENT 
UABttFTKSANO 
PROVISIONS

101

Current Liahdities 13.969.402

13,050,402

14.056.513

14.056.513

NnCUIIflENTASSnS (9.771.3561 18,952,321)

PROFIT AND LOSS 
ACCOUNT

Balance as par Annexed 
Accounts.

49.233J62 44,968,655

Total... 42.699.999 42,600,000

Notes to the Accounts [FI

As per my Report of even data 
'  for SC BANDI f t  CO.

(Chartered Accountants)

SC Band!
(P roprietori
MemhershipNo.t6932

For aiid on behett of the Board of Directors

A.K.Patni Dkector 
H.C. Tandon Dkector 
D. B. Maheshsvati D kectv  
Yash Bhardwaj Dkector

Piece: Mumhai 
Date: 18* May, 20n

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH.2011

PARTICUIARS Schedule
Hu.

IRsI Yew ended 
31.03.2011 

IRsI

INCOME

Ottier Income

EXPENDITURE

Operating & Other Expenses

LeisBelere Interest ft 
DefmcMtiM

Depreciation

Loss fertha year

Less: Provision for Taxation 

Loss for the Yeer efter Taiitiea

Balance as per last Balance sheet

BalaiKS ef loss carrisd ossr ts 
BstancsShssU

Basic and dftited Eamiog per Shares 
of Rs. tot-each I in Rs.)

I l l  .

[2!

IE)

780

319,781

780

319,788

1319,008) 

940,198 948,198

As per my Report of oven date 
for SC BANDI a  CO. 
(Chartered Accountants)

S C I
IPmprietori

Maiih«shipNe.16932

Place: Mumhai 
Date: 18* May, 2011

(t.295.299|

IUiS.2091

(44.969JS6I

(49.233.012)

(9.721

(Rsl Paiiad ended 
31.03.2010

904,824

604,824

(604,8241 

1,486,009 1,486,009

(2,090,8331

(2,090,8331

(42,877,8231

(44,968,656)

(1.191

For and on behaU of the Board of Dirscters

A.K.Patni 
H.C. Tandon '
D. B. Mahnshwatr 
YashBhatdwig

D near
Orktor
Dktetar

Director



T E C H N O L O G  Y-

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH.2011
PARTICULARS

A. Cash Flow artsiai from Operating Activities: 

■Net Profit Loss hefore Tax

Add: Depreciation

Interest income

Loss an sale of Fixed Assets.

Operating Loss hefnre Worhing Capital changes

Decreeselflncreasel hi Sundiy Dehtors and loan & 
advances

IDecreasel/lncisase in Sundry Creditnrs 

Cnrii Generated from Operations..

B. Cash Flow arising from Investing Activities:

Proceeds on sale of Fixed Assets 

Interest received

Net Carii from Investing Actirritins..

C. Cash Flow ariaing f  ram Financing Activities:

Repayment of Unsecured loan taken from Holding 
Congiany

Pracends frnm Unsecured Loans frnm Directnrs

Interest paid

'  H t Cetk frsn finaiKiiig Actintm...

, netlm nastuCtsUCtstEgm thnts..

Cost md Cost EfmrthMsMtofuiiHiig o f yur

cash and Cash Equivalsnts at end of the year 
31stMarch.2011

Year Ended 
31.03.2011 

(Rsl.

(t.265,2061

946,198

17801

300,930

118,8681

813,937

(U 06 .t11 l

(211,132)

199,043

780

199,823

(11.3091

61,767

60,449

Period ended 
31.03.2010 

(Rsl

(2,090,8331

1,486.009

(604,824)

548,480

8,018

(48,3261

(48,3261

110.083

61,757

As per my Report of even il 
for SC BANDI SCO. 
ICharteiud Accountants)

S C Bandi
IProprietor)
Membership No.16932

Place-.Mumbai 
Date: 18* May. 2011

For and on behalf of the Board of Dirmriors

A.K.Patni 
H. C. Tandon 
D. B. Maheshwari 
Yash Bhardwaj

D kector'
Dkector
Dkector
Dkector

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2D11

eARTICUURS

(RtJ

Aset
31/13.2811

(Rs.) (Rs.)

Asst
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

SCHEDUU-A-SHARECAPITAl
AUTHORISED .

3,000,000 Eipiity Shares of Rs.101-each 39,090.090 30,000,000

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED S PAID BP

1,760,000 Eiprity Shares of 80.101-001/1, 
f iiy  paid op (out of which 1,750,000 shares 
are held by PCS Technology ltd.the holdBig 
cempany)

17.900,909 17,600,000

Total 17:600,600 17,600,000

SCHEDULE'B' UNSECURED LDAH

Rom Directot 25.899/196 25,000,000

Total 25,800.100 25,000,000

SCNEDUIE‘ C-- CURREHT ASSETS. LOAaS ARB ADVAHCES

SIHHHIY DEBTORS -

(Unsecured & timsiileied geod by 
the Managemmtl

el Debts iwtstandiiig for a period 
exceeding six mendB

3/W2.96S 3,063,052

hi Others Debts 3/192,995 3,063,052

CASH .AND BANK BAUNCES

al Cash in hand 2/MO 2,(«X)

b| Balance with Scheduhrd Bank

In Current Accomt' 4S.44S 59,757

50,449 61,757

LOANS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured & considered guod by the 
Managrrmimtl

Advances racoverabie or cash-

nr in kind nc for value to be received 614/109 614/106

Sundiy Deposits 45.090 45,000

Earnest Money Deposits 65.009 870,000

319.493 327,233

Advance Fringe benefit tax (Net of Previsionl 123,144

1,165,633

123,144

1,979,383

Total 4.279/M9 5,104,192

SCHEDUU 'O ' - CURREHT UAHUTIES

CURRENT UABBITIES

Simdry Creditiirs 12SS0.599 13,897,048

Advance from Custonieis 373.374 159,465

13.023.963 14,956,513

Other CnrreotUahditiiis 26.439 -

Total 13,959.492 14/158,513

13/156,492 14/156,513

‘



SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH.2011
SCHEDULE "E" - FIXED ASSETS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Sr.
No.

Particulars As at 
0W04/2010

Additions Deductions As at 
31103)2011

As at 
01104/2010

For the year Deductions As at 
31)03)2011

As at 
31)03)2011

As at 
31/03)2010

1 Plant & Machinery 661,420 661,420 179,553 35,608 215,161 446,259 481,867
2 Tools & Testing Equipments ■ 46,828 46,828 11,582 2,225 13,807 33,021 35,246
3 Eledtrlcal Installations 364,086 364,086 86,697 17,305 104,002 260,084 277,389
4 Furnitures & Fixtures 1,135,157 1,135,157 376,912 71,904 448,816 686,341 758,245
5 Office Equipments 760,903 704,148 56,755 190,984 33,302 204,174 20,114 36,643 569,919
6 Computers 1,043,653 1,043,653 783,503 155,935 939,438 104,215 260,150
7 GPRS/GPS equipments 4,114,278 4,114,278 798,529 195,563 994,092 3,120,186 3,315,749
8 Software (Intangible assets) 9,014,964 9,014,964 8,129,863 434,354 8,564,217 450,747 885,101

Total... 17,141,289 704,148 16,437,141 10,557,623 946,198 204,174 11,299,647 5,137,494 6,583,666
Total Previous Year... 17,141,289 17,141,289 9,071,614 1,486,009 10,557,623 6,583,666 8,069,675

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT &  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 
31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS Year Period
eniled eiided

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
(Rs) -  (Rs)

SCHEDULE “r  -OTHER INCOME

Interest received from bank
(Tax deducted at sources Rs. nil, previous year nil)

780

Total 780

SCHEDULES TD PROFIT &  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 
31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS Year 
ended 

31.03.2011 
• (Rs)

Period
ended

31.03.2010
IBs)

SCHEDULE "2" - OPERATING AND OTHER EXPENSES

Audit Fees 11,031 11,030

Bank charges 351

Legal & Prafessianal fees 3,500 41,500

Postage,Telephone& Telex expenses 1,272

Roc Filing Fees 3,000 2,500

Bad debts written off 538,416

Shop & Establishment 440

Miscellaneous Expenses 450

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 300,930

Foreign Exchange Difference 86 10,106

Total 319,788 604,824



T E C H N O I O G Y

SCHEDULE " F " : NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMTIMG POLICIES

The Financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost 
convention, and are in accordance with the applicable mandatory Accounting 
Standards and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

|A| FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisitions net of modvat/ cenvat credit. 
All cost relating to acquisition and installation are capitalized. Pre-operative 
expenses capitalized forms part of the cost of assets.

(B| DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided on straight line method, at the rates and in a man­
ner prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

(C) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sale is lecognized when risks and rewards of ownership are passed on to 
the customers, which is on dispatch of goods. Sales are stated exclusive 
of excise duty and sales tax including VAT wherever applicable. Service 
revenues are recAgnized in accordance with the terms and conditions of the 
contract.

ID) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted in rupees using the ex­
change rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and
liahdities in foreign currency af the end of year are converted at the rate
prevailing on the date. Exchange rate differences are recognized hi the Profit 
and Loss account

IE) BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that is not directly attributable to the acquisition, con­
struction or production of a qualifying asset is charged to profit and loss 
account.

2 The current accounting year is for 12 months from 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011. 
Figures of previous period are of 9 month ending on 31.03.2010 and hence not 
directly comparable with figures of current year. The figures ot previous year have 
been re grouped and I or rearranged where ever necessary.

3 Contingent Liabilities: NIL (Previous Year Nil)

4 There is no amount due to 'Micro or Small Enterprises' under Micro, Small, and
Medium Enterprise Act, 2006. Further no interest is paid/ payable in the terms of 
section 16 of the said Act.

Current liabilities, has been determined to the extent such parties have been 
identified on the basis of the information available with the company.

5 The Company has brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation as per 
income Tax Act. However in view of absence of virtual certainty that the brought 
forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation will be utilized in future, deferred tax 
asset in respect of these items is not recognized.

6 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loan and Advances 
are approximately of the values stated if realized in the ordtnary course of 
business. The provisions for depreciation and known habiiities are adequate and 
not in excess of the amounts reasonably necessary.

7 In view of nature of business of the Company, additional information pursuant to 
the provisions of Paragraphs 3 & 4 of Part II of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 
1956 are not applicable.

(Al TURNOVER

Sales include Computers, Servers, GPRS/ 
GPS Equipments & Accessories & 
Application Softwares, Services &
Other Related income

2010-11 
Qty Amount

2009-10 
Qty Amount

(B| Material Consumption : Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(Cl Value of imported and indigenous Raw Materials, Computer Accessories and 
percentage thereof: Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(D) Value of import on CIF basis; Nd (Previous Year Nil)

(E) Expenditure in foreign currency:Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(F) Earnings in foreign exchange: Nil (Previous Year Nil)

F.O.B. Value of Exports

Export of Goods 
Particulars of Earnings per share:

2010-11
(Rs.|

2009-10
(Rs.)

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

(al
(hi

(e)

Net (Loss) for the year (Rs.)

Number of equity shares outstanding at 
the beginning and at the end of the year

Weighted average number of shares

Nominal value of the shares (Rs.l

Basic Earning per share (Rs.l (a I c)

(1,265.206)

1.760.000

1.760.000 

10

(0.721

(2,090,833)

1.760.000

1.760.000 

10

(1.19)

9 Related parties disclosures :

A Name of related parties where control exists:

il Holding Company

PCS Technology Ltd

B Other related parties with whom there are transactions during the
year:

i) Key Management Personnel 

Mr. A. K. Patni

ii) Affiliates (Enterprises over which key management personnel or 
relatives has significant influence):

PCS Technology USA, Inc



9.1) Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above, in 
ordinarv course of business.

(Rupees)
Description PCS

Technology
Ltd

PCS 
Technology 

USA, Inc

A.K.Patni Total

Other Loan Taken

125,000,0001 (25,000,0001

Reimbursement of Expenses

1217,5001 (217,500)

Balance ontstandinji as on 
31/03/2011

Receivable 129,719

/ m m /

129,719

(129,805)

Payables 11.895,851

112,332,3101

11,695,951

(12,932,310)

Other Loan Taken 25.000.000

125.000,m i

25,000,000

(25,000,000)

I Note: Previous year figure are shown in brackets.)

10. Balance sheet abstract and company's general business profile pursuance to para IV of schedule VI to 
the Companies Act, 1956 is attached.

Signatures to Schedule A to F and 1 to 4

As per my Report of even date 
for S C BANDI & CO. 
(Chartered Accountants)

S C Bandi
fProprietorl
(Membership No.16932

Place: Mumbai 
Date; 18® May, 2011

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A.K.Patni 
H. C. Tandon 
0. B. Maheshwari 
Yash Bhardwaj

Director
Director
Director
Director

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. Registration Details;

Registration No. State Code Balance Sheet Date

019448 11 31® March 2011

II. Capital raised during the year;

(Amount in Rs. Thousands!

Public Issue Nil Right Issue Nil

Bonus Issue Nil Private Placement Nil

III. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds; 

lAmount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities 42,600 Total Assets 42,600

Spurcs of Funds

Paid-up Capital 17,600 Reserves & Surplus

Secured Loans - Unsecured Loans 26,000

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 5,137 Investments

Net Current Assets (8,771) Miscellaneous Expenditure

Profit & Loss Account Bal 46,234

IV. Parformance of the Company

(Amount In Rs.Thousands)

Turnover (including Other 
Income)

1 Total Expenditure 1,266

Profitl(Loss) before Tax (1,265) ProfltllLoss) after Tax (1,2651

Earnings per Share (in Rs.) I0'.72l’ Dividend Rate

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Products of the Company

Item Code No. (ITC Code)

Product Description ; IT Solutions

As per my Report of even date 
for SC BANDI & CO. 
(Chartered Accountants)

SC Bandi
(Proprietor)
Membership No.16932

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A.K.Patni Director 
H.C. Tandon Director 
D. B. Maheshwari Director 
Yash Bhardwaj Director

Place :'Mumbai 
Date: 18® May, 2011

•



T E C H N O L O G Y

M ANAGEM ENT & ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTORS: Gajendra Kumar Patni 
Ashok Kumar Patni 
Amit Kumar Patni 
Gyanashwamath Gowrea 
Aveenash Ramtohul

Appointed on 
3rd September 1999 
3rd Sepatamber 1999 
3rd SeptunAsr 1999 
lst-Jan-2009 
23rd-Dec-2008

DIRECTORS'REPORT
The Members,

PCS International Limited. Mauritius

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of your company together 
with Audited Balance Sheet for the year ended on 31“ March 2011.

During the financial year under review, the Company has achieved turnover of Rs.200 
lacs as against Rs.59 lacs in the previous year. The business has resulted in a Net loss 
of Rs.6.96 lacs.

DIVIDEND

in view of losses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend during the period under 
review.

DIRECTDRS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub section (2AAI of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of 
Directors of the Company hereby confirm that:

1. In the Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and appGed consistently and have 
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31“ March, 2011 and of the 
loss of the Company for the said year.

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguard­
ing the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other ir-

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basts.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company had no employee, during the year covered under Section 217I2A) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as 
amended.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGSIOUTGd

During the Financial year under review, the Company has not carried out any manufacturing 
activities. Hence information required pursuant to section 217(1) le) of the Companies 
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Duectors) Rules, 1988, are not 
applicable.

AUDITORS

The Company’s auditors, MIS S.C.Bandi & Co. Chartered Atxountants, retire at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and have offered themselves for re-appointimnt.

By Order of the Board of Directors

A K PATNI 
Director

GK PATNI 
Director

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 23'“ May, 2011

REGISTERED OFFICE: Clo. Multiconsult Limited
Rogers House, 5 President John Kennedy Street, 
Port Louis,
MAURITIUS

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
11 I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS International Limited, Mauritius (the 

'Company') as at 31st March, 2011 and the Profit and Loss account for the year ended 
31st March, 2011 annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility 
of the Company's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.

21 I have conducted audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
India. These standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from meterial misstate­
ments. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the ac­
counting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides 
a reasonable basis for my opinian.

3) As stated in note 2(b| to schedule 12, these financial statements have been pre­
pared by the Company for the purpose of attaching to the financial statements of its 
ultimate holding company, PCS Technology Limited, as prescribed under section 212 
of the Indian Companies Act, .1956.

41 I report that:

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of audit;

b| In my opinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the
Company, so far as appears from examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are in 
agreement with the books of account;

d) In my opinion, the financial statements comply with the accounting standards 
referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

a) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, I report that none of the directors are disquafi- 
fied as on 31“ March, 2011 from being appointed as a director under clause (g) of 
sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f| In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations
given to me, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) In the case of the balance ^heet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31“ March, 201 land

(ii) In the case of the profit and loss account, of the loss of the Company for the 
year ended 31“ March, 2011.

For S.C. BANDI & CO. 
(Chartered Accountant)

S.C.BANDI 
(Proprietor) 

Membership N o.:- 16932
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 23"'May, 2011



PCS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, MAURITIUS

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2011
(Currency Indian Rupees)

SchNo. Asat 
31st March 

2011 
12niniitlis

Asat 
31st March 

2010 
9 months

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 1 4 7 ^ 4 5 0 47,088,450
Reserves & Surplus 2 8,535.372 8,905,554

55,623,822 55,994,004
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets
Gross Blocks 3 6,282.706 6.292,706
Less: Deprm:iation 5,664,189 5,657,759

628.517 634,947
Current Assets, Lsaes and AdmncK
Inventories 1.663.155 1,112,829
Sundry Debtors 4 27.237y488 22.198.821
Cash and Bank Balances 5 1,849,666 2,702,261
Loans & Advances 6 4,336.988 3,950,526

34.486.721 29,964,437
Current Liabilities and Pievisiniis
Current LiabiRties 7 17,854.781 12,271,897
Provisions ■

174154,761 12.271,897
Net Current Assets 164i31,96e 17,692,540
Profit & Loss Ale 8 3 8 ^ 3 4 5 37,666,517

55.623.822 55,994,004
Notes to the Accounts 12

As per my report ef even date

ForS.C.Bandi&Ca.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Prorietor)
Membership Nn. 16932

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 23'" May, 2011

For PCS iRteraatimial United

A K Patni Director

G K Patni Director

Amit Patni Dirwtor

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011
(Currency Indian Rupees)

Sch
No.

12 months 
ended 31st 
March 2011

9 months ended 
31st March 

2010

Income

Consultancy services 20,084,200 5,905,699

Other Income 11 49,152 27,292

20.133,352 5,932,991

Expenditure

Cost of Sales 9 17,958,531 5,476,172

Operating Expenses 10 2,865,219 2,128,983

Depreciation 3 6,430 6,184

(Loss) Before Tax

20,830,180

(696,828)

7,611,339

(1,678,348)

Less: Provision for Tax -

(Loss) After Tax (696,828) (1,678.348)

Add: Balance as per Last Bidance Sheet (37,666,517) (35,988.169)

Balance carried down to Balance Sheet (38,363,345) (37,666,517)

Bask and dduted eanaigs per share (6.33) (15.26)

Number of Shares used in Computing basic 110,000 110,000

and dduted earnings per share 

Notes to the Accounts 12

As per my report of even date

ForS.C.BandiaCa.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Prorietor)
Membershqi No. 16932

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 23-" May. 2011

For PCS International Limited

A K Patni Director

G K Patni Director

Amit Patni Director



T E C H N O L O G Y

Schedules to the Balence Sheet as at 31st March 2011
Asat 31st As at 31st

March 2011 March 2010
12 months 9 months

Rs. Rs.

1 Share Capital

Authorised share capital

111,000 Equity Shares of Par value USD 10 47,088,450 47,088,450

Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share capital

111000 Equity Shares of Par value USD 10 47,088,450 47,088,450

(All the above shares are held by holding

Company M/s PCS Technology Ltd.)

2 Reserves & Surplus

Currency Fluctuation Reserve 8,535,372 8,905,554

3 Fixed Assets

Gross Block 6,292,706 6,292,706

Prov for Depreciation 5,657,759 5,651,575

Current depreciation 6,430 6,184

Net Book Value 628,517 634,947

4 Sundry Debtors

(Unsecured and considered good by the
management)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six 27,237,488 22,198,821
months

Dther Debts -

27,237,488 22,198,821

5 Cash & Bank Balances

Cash & Bank Balances 1,849,090 2,702,261

6 Loans & Advances

Advances 1,271,275 971,469

Prepayments 653,031 492,377

Deposit 413,288 465,081

Fixed Deposits 450,350 455,351

Margin Deposits 1,549,044 1,566,248

4,336,988 3,950J26

7 Current Liabilities

Advance received from customers 737,044 681,634

Staff end of service gratuity 12,956 12,958

Accruals . 178,154 6,931

Sundry Creditors 16,926,607 11,570,374

17,854,761 12,271,897

8 Profit & Loss Account (Dr. Balance) 38,363,345 37,666,517

38,363,345 37,666,517

Schedules to Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st 
March 2011

12 months 9 months
ended 31st ended 31st
March 2011 March 2010

Rs. Bs.

9 Cost of Sales

Opening Inventory 1,112,829 1,248,258

Purchases 17,908,857 5,340,743

19,021,686 6,589,001

Less Closing Inventory 1,063,155 1,112,829

17,958,531 5,476,172

10 Operating Expenses

Salaries 8i wages 1,532,176 225,744

Rent 560,585 1,076,520

Electricity 8i Power 15,781

Baddehts 71,340

Audit fees 94,976 110,125

Bank Charges 51,601 22,594

Directors fees 68,370 52,940

Legal 8t Professional fees 140,979 157,214

Foreign exchange difference 83,938 4,586

Miscellaneous Expenditure 3,737 127,876

License fees 141,301 159,152

Courier, Postage, Telephone 8i Telex 17,857

TRC Renewal 22,790 23,509

Tax filing 29,627 30,560

Conveyance,Travelling Expenses 8i Visa 63,799 104,525

2,865,219 2,128,983

11 Other Income

Bank Interest 532

Miscellaneous Income 49,152 26,760

49,152 27,292



PCS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, MAURITIUS

SCHEDULE: 12 -  Motes to Aeeount*
1. Backiround

PCS IntematiDnal Limited, Mauritius was incorporated in Port Louis on 3“ September 
1999 as a wholly owned subsidiary of PCS Technology Ltd. The Financiai statements 
are for year ended 31“ March 2011. PCS International Limited, Mauritius is mgaged 
in the business of providing Considtmcy services.

2. Principal Accounting Policies:
Besis ef preparetion ef finencial etetements
(a) These financial statements have be«i prepared under the historical cost 

convention on the accrual basis of accounting and m accordance with the 
accounring standards and provisiofls of the Companias Act, 1956 as applicahle to 
bodies corporate.

(b) These financial statements have been praparad for the purpose of compliance 
whb the provisions of section 212 of Indian Companies Act, 1956 by the holding 
company PCS Techoohigy Ltd. Accordbigly these financial statements wiR be 
attached to the financUd statennnts of PCS Tachnotogy Ltd. as prescribed under 
Section 212 of the Indian Companies Act 1956. The Balance Sheet and Profit 
and Loss Account of the Company have been drawn up in terms of US doRars 
representing tiw functional currency of the Company. However, for purposes 
of CompKance with the requiroments of section 212 of the Indian Companies 
Act 1956, these financial statements have been tranriatad into Indian Rupees 
in accordance with the methodology prescrdied for conversiwi of fmanciai 
statements of a non-integral operation in the revised Accounting Standard 11 on 
Accounting for the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates.

(cl The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generaiiy accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and asswnptions 
that affect the reported amowt of assets, fiabifities, revenues and expenses and 
disclosure of contingent GabWties at the date of fmanciai statements and fhe 
results of opetations during tho reportmg period. Tho estknates and assumptions 
used in the accompanybq fmanciai statements are based upon managemant's 
evaluation of tho relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial 
statement. Actual results may differ from the estimates and assimiptions used in 
preparing the accompanying fmanciai statements.

(d) The Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia|ion .The rate of
depreciation based on the estknate useful Gves of fixed assets.

3. The current accounting period is for 12 months from 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011.
Figures of previous year are for a period of 9 months ending on 31.03.2010 and hence 
not directly comparable with figttfas ef current period. Tho figures of the previous 
years have hem re-grouped andlor rearranged wherever necessary

4. In the opinion of the management, the current assets if raaGzed ki the ordinary course
of business would yield a value at least equd to that stated ki Balanee Sheet.

5. IncMiM and expeiuGture mcurrad ki foreign exchange have been translated at the 
average conversion rate of the accounting period. Current assets and current GabiGties 
have been translated at the conversion rate as at 31“ March 2011.

6. Partieulars of Earning per Shan

(a) Net ProfKIILoss) for the period (Rs.)
(b) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 
(cl Number of equity shares issued during the year 
(d| Number of equity shares outstwiding at the end of year 
le) Basic and diluted Earning per Share (Rs.l

2010-11 2009-10
(696,8291 (1,678,3481 

111,000 111,000

111,000
(6.33)

111,000
(15.26)

As par my report of even date

FerS.C.Bandi&Ce. For PCS Intamatiooai LimitMl
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi A K Patni Director
(Prorietor)
Membership No. 16932 G K Patn Director

Anat Petra Director
Place; Mumbai
Date: 23“  May, 2011

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AMO COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 

I. Registrition Details:

Registration No. State Code Balance Sheet Date

NA 31" March 2011

Capital raised during tha year;

(Amount ki Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue 

Bonus Issue

NA Right Issue 

NA Private Placement

NA

Nk

III. Position of Mobilisation ond DaptoynwHt of Fuodo: (AoMuot in Rs. Thousands)

Total Uabiffties 

Soureo of Fonds 

Paid-up Capital 

Secured Loans 

Application of Fonds 

Net Fixed Assets 

Net Current Assets

IV. Performance of the Conqiany

(Amount in Rs.Thousands)

Turnover

Profit/ILoss) before Tax 

Earnings per Share (in Rs.l

55823 Total Assets

47088 Reserves & Surplus 

NIL Unsecured Loans

628 Investments 

18632 Miscellaneous Expenditure

55623

8535

NIL

NIL

38363

20133 Total Expenditure 

(896) ProfitllLossI after Tax 

(6.331 Dividend Rate %

20830

(6961

V. Ganeric Nomas of Tbras Principal Products of tho Company

' Item Code No.llTC Code) Net Applicable Product Description:

Itm  Code No.(ITC Code) 

Item Code N0.IITC Code)

Not AppScahle Product Description: 

NotAppGcaUe Product Description:

Consultancy 
Services 
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

As per my report of even date

ForS.C.Bandi&Ce. 
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Prorietor)
Membership No. 16932

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 23“ May, 2011

For PCS International Limited-

A K Patni Director

GK Patni Director

Amit Patni Director



T E C H N O L O G Y

M ANAGEM ENT & ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTORS: H. C. Tandon 
Yash Bhardwaj 
Sunil Doshi

Date of Appointment

27 November 2004 
27 November 2004 
16 June 2008

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members,
PCS TECHNOLOGY USA, INC
Yeur Directers have the pleasure in presenting their Seventh Annual Report of your company 
together with Audited Balance Sheet for the Financial Year ended on 31® March 2011.

During the financial year under review, the company has achieved turnover of Rs.41.75 
lacs as against Rs.130.12 lacs in the previous year. The business has resulted in a Net ioss 
of Rs.4.57 lacs. The Company is concentrating on exploring new avenues of business to 
establish the company in coming year.
DIVIDEND
In view of lasses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend during the year under review. 
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of 
Directors of the Company hereby Confirm that:
1. In the Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have 
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31" March 2011 and of 
the loss of the company for the said year;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities;

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company had no employees, during the year covered under Section 217(2A) of the Com­
panies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGSIOUTGO
During the year under review, the Company has not carried out any manufacturing activities. 
Hence information required pursuant to section 217(1) (e) of the Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are not applicable.
AUDITORS
TheXompany's auditors, MIS S.C.Bandi & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting and have offered themselyes for re-appointment. The appointment 
shall be in accordance with the provision of section 224 (IB) of the companies act, 1956.

By Order of the Board of Directors

H.C.TANOON
Director

Y. BHARADWAJ
Directer

Place; Mumbai 
Date: 20* May, 2011

REGISTERED DFFICE: 6705 Shadow Oalts CT, 
Monmouth Junction,
NJ 08852-2228, USA

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

1) I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS Technology USA Inc. (the 'Company') 
as at 31st March, 2011 and the Profit and Loss account for the year ended 31st 
March, 2011 annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on audit.

2) I have conducted audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in India. These standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
weV as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit 
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3) As stated in note 2(b) to schedule 11, these financial statements have been prepared 
by the Conqiany for the purpose of attaching to the financial statements of its ultimate 
holding company, PCS Technology Limited, as prescribed under section 212 of the 
Indian Companies Act, 1956.

4) I report that:

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of audit;

b) in my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company, so far as appears from examination of those beaks;

C) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d) In my opinion, the financial statements comply with the accounting standards 
referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, I report that none of the directors 
are disqualified as on 31" March, 2011 from being appointed as a director 
under clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f) In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India:
(i) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of Company as 

at 31" March, 201 land
Iii) )n the case of the profit and loss account, of the loss of the Company 

for the year ended 31" March, 2011
For S.C. BANDI & CO.
(Chartered Accountant)

S.C.BANDI 
(Proprietor) 

Mombsrship No.; -16932

Place: Mundiai 
Date: 2 0 *May,2011



BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

(Currency; (ndian Rupees!

Schedule
No.

As at 
31st March 

2011 
12 months

As at 
31st March 

2010 
9 months

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 1 217,850 217,850

Reserves and Surplus 2 136,296 102,928

354,146 320,778

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Fixed Assets

Gross Blocks 42,440 42,440

Less: Depreciation 42,440 42,440

Currint Assets, Loans and Advances

Sundry Debtors 3 21.875,803 23,787,294

Cash and Bank Balances 4 96,610 696,973

Loans & Advances 5 2,002,915 1,929,244

23,975,328 26,413,511

Current Liabilities and Provisions

Current Liabilities 6 26,569,960 28,744,656

Provisions 7 126,369 64,325

26,698,329 28,808,981

Met Current Assets 12,723,001) (2,395,470)

Profit & Loss Ale 8 3,077,147 2,716,248

354,146 320,778

Notes to the Accounts 11

As per my Report of even date attaclied

For S.C.Bandi & Company
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Prorietorl
Memhership No. 16932

Place; Mumbai 
Date; 20* May, 2011

For PCS Technology USA, Inc.

H.C.Tandon
Director

Y.Bhardwaj
Director

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST 
MARCH,2011

(Currency; Indian Rupees)

Schedule
No.

12 months 
ended 31st 

March 2011

9 months 
ended 31st 

March 2010

Income

Consultancy services 4.174,627 13,012,105

Other Income 10 111,661

4,174,627 13,123,766

Expenditure

Operating Expenses 9 4.632.110

4.632.110

13.229.404

13.229.404

(Loss) Before Tax (457,4831 (105,638)

Add; Excess Provision Written off 96,584

(Net Loss) for the year (360,899) (105.638)

Add: Ba(ance as per Last Balance Sheet (2.716,248) 12,610,610)

Balance carried down to Balance Sheet (3,077,147) (2,716,248)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (182.99) (42.261

Number of Shares used in Computing 
basic and diluted earnings per share

2,500 2,500

Notes to the Accounts 11

As per my Report of even date attached

For S.C.Bandi & Company
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Prorietor)
Membership No. 16932

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20* May, 2011

For PCS Technology USA, Inc.

H.C.Tandon
Director

Y.Bhardwaj
Director



T E C H N O L O G Y

Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2011
A sat 31st 

March 2011 
12iaaiiths 

Rs.

As at 31st 
March 2010 

9 months

1 Share Capital 
Authorised share capital
2.500 Equity Shares of Par value USD, 2 
Issued. Sufascrihed and paid-up share eapitar
2.500 Equity Shares of Par value USD, 2 
(All the above shares are held by holding 
Company Mis PCS Technology Ltd.)

2 Reserves and Surplus
Currency Fluctuation reserve

3 Sundry Debtors
(Unsecured and considered good by the management)

217.850

217.850

217,858

138,236
136,296

217,850

217,850

217,850

102.928
102.928

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 21.875.803 21,081,693
Other Debts ^ . 2,705,601

21,875,803 23,787,294
4 Cash 8i Bank Balances

Cash & Bank Balances 96,610 696,973
5 Leans 8i Advances

Advance given to Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. 279,958 283,028
Security Deposit 13,352 13,499
Advance given to Vidhra Technology Inc. 1,428.800 1,444,480
Federal Tax 288,807 188,237

2J»2,915 1,929,244
6 Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors 26,569,980 28,744,656
26.569J60 28,744,656

7 Provisions
Provision for Expenses 126,369 64,325

129,369 64,325
8 Profit 8i Loss Account (Dr. Balance) 3,077,147 2,716,248

Currency Fluctuation Reserve (Dr. Balance) •

3,877,147 2,716,248

Schedules to Profit and Loss Account for the Year ended 31st March 2011
12m nths 9 months

ended 31st aided 31st
March 2011 March 2010

9 Operating Expensas
Salaries & wages 24,973 261,528
Consultancy Charges 3.289,781 10,244,341
Insurance Exp. 207,151
Audit fees 16J90 10,578
Recruitment expenses 210,808
Bank Charges 228,487 152,087
Debit / Credit Bal Written Off 9
Legal 8i Professional Fees 823,403 1,588,426
Courier, Postage, T elephone 8i T elex 9.271
Printing & Stationery expenses 7,172
Membership & Subscription - 240,953
Dice Usage Charges 29,488 517,168

4J32.110 13,229,404
10 Income

Other Income 111,661
111,661

SCHEDULE: 11 -  Notes to Acconais
1.

(b)

BackgraaiHl

PCS Technology USA Inc. was incorporated in the State of New Jersey USA on 29* 
November 2004 as a whoiy owned subsidiary of PCS Technology Ltd. The Financial 
statement are for the year from 1st Apr8 2010 to 31" March 2011. PCS Technology 
USA Inc. is engaged in the business of providing Consultancy services.
Principal Accaanting Palicics:
Basis ef preparatien e l fiaaacial statements
(a) These financiai statements have been prepared undm the historical cost conven­

tion on the accruti basis of accounting and in accordaice with the accounting 
standards and provisians of the Cnnpanies Airt, 1956 as applicable to bodies 
corporate.
These financial statements have been prepared for the purpose of compliance 
with the provisians of section 212 of Indian Companies Act, 1956 by the holding 
company PCS Technolagy Ltd. Accordingly t h ^  financial statements will be 
attached to the financial statements of PCS Technology Ltd. as prescrited under 
Section 212 of the Indian Companies Act, 1956. The Balance Sheet and Profit 
ami Loss Account of the Company have been drawn up in terms of US dollars 
representing the functional currency of the Company. However, for purposes 
of CompKance with the requiremems of section 212 of the Indian Companies 
Act 1956, these finanhial statements have been translated into Indian Rupees 
in accordance with the methodology prescribed for conversion pf financial 
statements of a non-integral operation m the revised Accounting Standard 11 
on Accounting for the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates.
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accowiting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported arnoum of assets, Sabihties, revenues and 
expenses and disclosure of contingent Babilities at the date of financial state­
ments and the results of operations during the reporting period. The estimates 
and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based 
upon man^ement's evaluation of the relm nt facts and circumstances as of 
the date of financial statement. Actual results may differ from the estimates 
and assumptiens used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. 
The Fixed Assets are stated at costless accumulated depreciation .The rate 
of depreciation based on the estimate useful lives of fixed assets. The useful 
lives of fixed assets are stated beiow;

(0

(d)

Sr.no Fixed Assets Useful Lives
1 Campnter & Cempnter Softwares 3 years
2 Office Equipments 5 years

The cunent accounting year is for 12 months from 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011. Rgures 
of previous period are of 9 months and hence not directiy comparable with figures of 
curiait year. The figures of the previous year have been regrouped and/or rearranged 
wherever necessary.
In the opinion Of the management, the current assets if realized in the ordinary course 
of business would yield a value at least equal to that stated in Balance Sheet. 
Income and expMdhtire incurred in foreign exchange have been translated at the 
average conversion rate of the accountiiq year. Current assets and current liabilities 
have been translated at the conversion rate as at 31" March 2011.
Particulars of Earnmg per Share

2010-11 200910
(a|NetProfiUILass|fDrtheyear(Rs.) (457.483) (105,638)
(b) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 2.500 2,500
(c) Numher of equity shares issued during the year
Id) Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of year 2.500 2,500
ie) Bask and ifihited Earning per Share IRs.) (182.99) (42.26)

As per my Report of even date attached

ForS.C.Baiidi8iCe.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Proprietor)
Membership N o .:-16932  

Mumbai,Date: 2 0 * May.2011

For PCS Technology USA Inc

H.C. Tandon
(Director)

Y.Bhardwaj
(Director)



BALA NCE SHEET A B S T R A C T  A N D  C O M P A N Y  GENERAL B U SIN ESS PROFILE
1 Registration Details

Registration No. 040074798 State Code NA

Balance sheet date 31-03-2011

II Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Public Issue NA Rights Issue NA

Bonus Issue NA Private placement NIL

III Position of Mobilization and deployments of funds (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Total Liabilities 354 Total Assets 354

Source of funds :

Paid-up capital 218 Reserves and Surplus 136

Secured loans NIL Unsecured Loans NIL

Application of funds:

Net Fixed Assets NIL Investments NIL

Net Current Assets (2723) Misc. expenditure 3077

IV Performance o f Company (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Turnover 4175 Total Expenditure 4632

Profit Before Tax (457) Profit A fter Tax (457)

Earning per Share in Rs. (182.99) Dividend Rate % NIL

V Generic names of three principal 
products / Services o f Company 
(As per Monetray Terms)

Item Code no (ITC Code) Not Applicable Product description Consultancy Services

Item Code no (ITC Code) Not Applicable Product description Not Applicable

Item Code no (ITC Code) Not Applicable Product description Not Applicable

As per my Report of even date attached

For S.C.Bandi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Proprietor)
Membership N o .: -16932

P lace: Mumbai 
Date: 20* May, 2011

For PCS Technology USA Inc

H.C. Tandon 
(Director)

Y.Bhardwaj
(Director)



A U D IT O R 'S  REPORT (C O N S O L ID A T E D  A C C O U N T S ) t e c h n o l o g y

A U D IT O R S  REPORT TO  TH E B O ARD OF D IREC TO RS OF PCS T E C H N O LO G Y  L IM ITE D  ON  
TH E C O N S O L ID A T E D  F IN A N C IA L  S T A T E M E N T S  OF PCS T E C H N O LO G Y  L IM ITE D  A N D  ITS  
FOREIGN &  IN D IA N  S U B S ID IA R IE S .
I have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of PCS Technology Limited and its Foreign & Indian Subsidiaries 
as at 31st March, 2011, and the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the 
year ended on that date.

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the management of M/s PCS Technology Limited. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit, I conducted my audit in accordance 
with the generally accepted auditing standards in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified 
financial reporting framework and are free from material misstatement. An audit also includes, examining on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overajl financial statements. I 
believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements 
of Accounting Standard (AS) 21 -  Consolidated Financial Statements, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India and on the basis of the separate audited financial statements of PCS Technology Limited and its Subsidiaries included 
in the consolidated financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanation given to me, I am of the opinion, that for the effect, if any, on account of 
possible adjustments stated above ;

(a) the Consolidated Balance Sheet gives a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs of PCS Technology Limited 
and its Subsidiaries as at 31st March 2011;

(b) the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account gives a true and fair view of the consolidated results of operations of PCS 
Technology Limited and its Subsidiaries for the year ended on that date; and,

(c) the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the consolidated cash flow of PCS Technology 
Limited and its Subsidiaries for the year ended on that date.

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

31“ May, 2011 Membership No.16932



P C S  T E C H N O I O G Y  LHVIITED

C O N S O L ID A T E D  B A LA N C E SHEET A S  A T  31  S T  M A R C H , 2 0 1 1

PARTICULARS Schedule. As at As at
No. 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
1) SOURCES OF FUNDS

a) SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

i) Share Capital [A] 2 1 0 .2 4 0 . ira 210,240,188

ii) Reserves & Surplus [B] 844,687,774 869,075,998

1,054,927,962 1,079,316,186

b) LOAN FUNDS

i) Secured Loans IC] 259,948.027 368,199,009

ii) Unsecured Loans [Dl 702.833.333 636,000,000

962.781,360 1,004,199,009

c) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 40 ,860 ,000 50,619,000
Total ... 2 .058.569,322 2,134,134,195

2) APPUCATION OF FUNDS

a) FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block [El 931,544,442 1,152,407,621
Less: Depreciation 3 0 8 .3 3 2 .4 ra 442,474,500

Net Block 623,211,962 709,933,121
Capital work in progress (Including Advances 89 .843 ,797 . 80,147,601

on Capital account) 713,055,759 790,080,722

b) INVESTMENTS [F] 918.430 918,430 ■

c) CURRENT ASSETS.LOANS AND ADVANCES [G]

1) Inventories 108,100,607 104,850,182

ii) Sundry Debtors 1,632,397,472 1,639,955,284

iii) Cash and Bank Balances 113,202.262 99,601,516

iv) Other Current Assets 758,796 3,240,365

v) Loans and Advances 185,857,151 194,276,822

2.040.316.288 2,041,924,169

LESS; CURRENT LIABILITIES &  PROVISIONS [H]

i) Current Liabilities 686.839,042 687,219,774

ii) Provisions 8.882.113 11,569,352

695,721,155 698,789,126

NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,344,595.133 1,343,135,043
Total ... 2 .058,569.322 2,134,134,195

Notes to  the Accounts [11

As per m y Report o f even date attached For and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors

For S. C. BANDf &  COMPANY G. K. Patni H.C. Tandon
Chartered Accountants (Chairman) (MD &  CEO)

A. K. Patni G. M. Dave 1
S. C. Bandi (Vice Chairman) P. V. Mehta >Directors
Proprietor ‘ K. K. Barjatya J
M embership no. 16932 B. J. Patel

Company Secretary

31“  May, 2011 Mumbai. 31“  May, 2011



CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011 T E C H N O L O G Y

PARTICULARS Schedule
No.

(Rs.)

Year ended 
31.03.2011 

(Rs.) (Rs.)

Period ended 
31.03.2010 

(Rs.)
INCOME
Sales & Services 
Less: Sales Tax

Less: Central Excise Duty

1,887,874,189
43,843,106

1,844,031,083
21,258,755

1,990,616,563
45,356,883

1,945,259,680
23,750,955

•

Income from operation 
Other Income

[1]
[1]

. 3 ,735,709 
30,774,446

1,822,772,328
6,046,811
5,037,532

1,921,508,725

EXPENDITURE
Decrease/dncrease) in stocks 
Cost of Material consumed / sold 
Manufacturing & Other Expenses

12]
[3]
[4]

(1,649,581)
868,604,488
861.291,868

34,510,155
1,857,282,483

(5,801,172)
1,132,158,509

673,613,206

11,084,343
1,932,593,068

Less:
Cost Capitalised

1,728,246,775

1,927,695

1,799,970,543

Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Taxation & 
Amortisation
Interest Paid 
Depreciation
Less iTransfer from Revaluation Reserve

[5]
60,214,528
10,075,856

1,726,319,080
130,963,403

73,849,794
52,192,311

7,564,508

1,799,970,543 
■ 132,622,525

62,277,322

Profit before Amortisation & Taxation
50,138,672

6,974,937
44,627,803
25,717,400

less: Amotisation of Goodwill on consolidation - 2,175,386
Profit Before Taxation
Less: Provision for Taxation 
Current Tax 
Deferred Tax

12,000,000
(9,759,000)

6 ,974,937

7,000,000
2,775,000

. 23,542,014

Profit for the year after taxation
Add: Taxation pertaining to earlier years
Net Profit for the year
Add: Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Balance of Profit carried over to Balance Sheet...

2,241,000
4,733,937

811,732
5,545,669

144,768,131
150,313,800

9,775,000
13,767,014

202,103
13,969,117

130,799,014
144,768,131

Basic and diluted Earning per Share of Rs.10/- 
each (in Rupees)

0.26 0.67

As per m y Report o f even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bandi
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

For and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors

3 1 - May, 2011

G. K. Patni
(Chairman)

A. K. Patni
(Vice Chairman)

H.C. Tandon
(M D&C EO )

G .M . Dave 
P. V. Mehta 
K. K. Barjatya

B. J. Patel
Company Secretary

Mumbai, 31”  May, 2011

Directors



Year ended Period ended
Particuiars

(Rs.)
31st March. 2011 

ffts.) llte .)
31st March 2010 

(Rs.)
Cash Flow arisRis from  Operatmg Activities: •

Mef P ro fit before Tax 6,974,937 23.542,014

Add: Depreciation 50,138,672 44.627.K13

Profit on  Sale o f Fixed Assets (Net off) (23,893.405) (33,663)

Interest received (5,553,821) (4,517,346)
D ivideiKf received (6,700) (44.630)

Interest expenses 73,849,794 62,277,322

Am ortisa tio fl o f GoodwiH on consolidation - 2,175,386

Currency fluctuation reserve on capitalisation (336,814) 94 ,197 ,726 (799349) 1(S,6ra,023

Operands Profit befitre Workup Capital changes 101,172,663 127,227,037

Decrease/flfKreaM) in  Sundry Debtors 21,914,417 (137363,973)

Decrease/tlncrease) in Inverrtories 36,671,647 22,707,877

(Decrea^jdncrease in Sundry Creditors (1,324,820) 158,101,741

Ctab ^aerated from Operations.. 57,261 ,244 42,945,645

income Tax pa id (net o f refunds) (18,868,354) (40,KB,316)
Net Cash Ffow frrnn /used O piating Activities... 139.565.553 129,864,%6
Cash Flow arising from  Investing Activities:

Purchase o f fb e ^  assets (Including Capital work in 
progress &  Capital advances)

(50,040,451) (112,^4,726)

Proceeds from  fixed assets/disposed 31,300.997 77,200

Irflerest received 8,035,390 3,100328

Dividend received 6,700 44,630
Net Cash from investing Activities... (10,697,364) (109,771,968)
Cash Flow arising from  Fbiancmg Activities:

Proceeds from  long-term  borrow ings (net) (175.684,248) (17,155,604)

Proceeds from  unsecured loan (net) 66 ,833,333 35,000,000

Change in w orking capital facilities 67.433.266 12,641,978

Interest paid (73,849,794) (62,277,322)

Net Cash used from Financing Aedvities... (115,267,443) (31,790,948)

Net increase in Cash/Cash Eqmaients ... 13,600,746 (11,698,550)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginmng of period 99,601,516 111,300,066

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end o f year ended 31st 113,202.262 99,601,516
March 2011

As per m y Report o f even date attached

For S. C. BANOi &  COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bandi
Proprietor
M embership no. 16932

For and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors

3 1 " May, 2011

G. K. Patni
(Chairman)

A. K. Patni
(Vice Chairman)

B. J . Patel
Company Secretary

H.C. Tandon 
(M D&C EO )

G. M. Dave 
P. V. Mehta 
K. K. Baiiatya

Mumbai. 3 1 " May. 2011

Directors



SCHEDULES TO  C Q N S 0U D A T O 3  BALANCE SHEET AS A T  3 1 S T  M A R C H , 2 0 1 1  t e c h n o l o g y

P A R T IO a A ie

(Rs.)

As at 
31.03.2011 

(Rs.) (Rs.)

As at
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

SCHE1H)1£ "A" - SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

25,000,(XX) Equitv Srares o f Rs.10/- each 250.000,000 250,0<»,<K®

S l» s c n ^ >  &  PMH> UP

20,950 ,677 Equity Shares o f Rs.10/-each fuHy paid

(Refer note) 209,506,770 209,506,770

Add : Eqwty Shares forfeited Eunounts originally paid up 733,418 733,418

210.240,188 210,240,188

Total... 210,240,188 210,240,188

Note; Issued &  Subscribed and Paid-up Capital includes 400000 
Equity Shares issued as Bonus Shares by way of Capitalisation of 
Generd reserve.

SCHEDULE "B" - RESERVES & SURPLUS ’

CAPITAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet 7,120,050 7,120,050

SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT

As per last Balance Sheet 196,125,611 196,125,612

REVALUATION fS S B IV E

As per last Balance Sheet 417,953,187 425,517,695

Less : Transferred to  Profit & Loss a/c

On account of depreciation 10,075,856 7,564,508

On sale o f fixed assets 19,521,220 -

■ 38 8 3 56 ,1 11 417,953,187

GENERAL RESERVE 94.100 ,534 94,100,534

CURRENCY FLUCTUATION RESERVE 8,671.668 9,008,484

BALANCE IN PROHT &  LOSS ACCOUNT
(As per annexed accounts) .

150,313,800 144,768,131

Total... 8 4 4 3 8 7 ,7 7 4 8 6 9 ,0 7 5 3 9 8



PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

As at 
31.03.2011 

(Rs.) (Rs.)

As at 
31.03.2010 

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE "C" - SECURED LOANS 
TERM LOANS

HDFC Limited

(Secured by hypothecation of property at Mahape) 

WORKING CAPITAL FACILITIES 

FROM BANKS

i) Cash Credit

ii) Working Capital Demand Loan

iii) Foreign Currency Loan

78,912,850

120,617,063

5 8 ,4 0 6 3 9 3

105,672,774

53,183,797

158,939,989

50,000,000

(Secured against hypothecation of Inventories and 
Book Debts of the Company as well as second 
charge on the fixed assets of the Company) 

OTHER LOANS
Against hypothecation of Vehicles 

I) HDFC Bank Limite'd 
ii) Axis Bank Limited

236,382

1,774,839

199,529,913

402,449

317,796,560

2,011,221 402,449
Total... 259,948,027 368,199,009

SCHEDULE "D" - UNSECURED LOANS
From Canara Bank 

From Directors 
Inter-Corporate Deposits

Total...

45 ,833,333
584,500,000

72,500,000
702,833,333

563,500,000
72,500,000

636,000,000

SCHEDULE "E" - FIXED ASSETS (Rupees)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION S IMPAIRMENT NET BLOCK

Sr.
No.

Particulars As at 01/04/2010 Additions Deductions Asat
31/03/2011

As at 01/04/2010 For the year Deduction Asat
31/03/2011

Asat
31/03/2011

Asat
31/03/2010

1 Freehold Land 80,403,834 17,193,834 63.210,001 63,210,001 80,403,834

2 Lease hold Land 200,609,904 200,609,904 3,108,479 3,657,251 6,765,730 193,844,175 197,501,425

3 Building 217,001,608 23,107,947 4,277,880 235,831,676 48,209,772 9,345,568 236,260 57,319,080 178,512,595 168,791,836

4 •Plant & Machinery 278,953,123 186,385,775 92,567,348 257,311,765 3,964,660 182,064,696 79,211,729 13,355,620 21,641,358

6 Tools & Testing Equipments 8,485,367 5,464,842 13,950,199 4,283,741 491,243 4,774,984 9,175,214 4,201,615

6 Electrical Installations 9,927,686 2,093,376 12,020,962 6,226,311 462,687 6,688,997 5,331,965 3,701,275

7 Computers,office & other 
Equipments

147,049,703 4,931,699 51,309,419 100,671,882 42,458,555 15,472,054 10,871,661 47,058,949 53,612,934 104,591,149

8 Furnitures & Fixtures 41,181,180 765,389 1,669,934 40,266,634 21,662,884 1,872,146 999,608 22,636,622 17,731,112 19,518,297

9 Vehicles 9,200,021 3,401,660 370,590 12,231,091 3,151,459 1,004,946 184,423 3,971,982 8,259,109 6,048,562

10 GPRS/GPS Equipments 4,114,278 4,114,278 798,529 195,563 994,092 3,120,186 3,315,749

)) Software ( Intangible assets) 166,481,027 689,440 156,070,467 55,263,005 23,748,410 79,011,416 77,059,051 100,218,022

Total... 1,152,407,621 40,344,253 261,207,432 931,544,442 442,474,500 60,214,528 194,356,548 308.332,480 623,211,962 700,933,122

Total Previous Year 1,114,594,316 39,290,502 1,477,196 1,152,407,621 390,599,663 52,192,311 317,464 442,474,500 709,933,121 723,994,662



SCHEDULES TO  CONSO LIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS A T  31 ST M A R C H , 2 0 1 1 T E C H N O L O G Y

PARTICULARS Nos. of Face As at Nos. of Face As at
Units/ Value . 31.03.2011 Units/ Value 31.03.2010

Shares (Rs) Shares (Rs)

SCHEDULE "F" - INVESTMENTS
(Long term. At cost. Non-trade, Unless otherwise
stEited)
(a) Quoted Investments

i) Futty paid up equity shares
Longview Tea Ltd 200 10 13,000 200 10 13,000
Chennai'Petroleum Corpn. 1,300 10 104,000 1,300 10 104,000
NEPC Micon Ltd 400 10 12,000 400 10 12,000
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Ltd 5.000 10 50,000 5,000 10 50,000
Riga Sugar Co Ltd 2,200 10 110,000 2,200 10 110,000
Western India Industries Ltd 7,500 10 450.000 7,500 'io 450,000

. 739,000 739,000
ii) Fully paid up units o f Muturri Fund

Master Shares of UTI 14,400 10 140,430 14,400 10 140,430
140,430 140,430

Less: Provision for Dimnution in value of Investments 475,000
404,430

475,000
404,430

(b) Unquoted Investments
i) Government Securities

National Saving Certificates 4 1000 4,000 4 1000 4,000
ii) Fully paid-up Equity Shares

Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd 1,000 10 10,000 1,000 10 10,000
Kalpavruksh Systems Limited 50,000 10

/ -

500.000
514.000 
918,430

50,000 10 500.000
514.000 
918,430

Book value of Quoted investment 404.430 404,430
Book value of Unquoted investment •514,000 514,000
Market value of Quoted investment 1,215,100 1,767,520

PARTICULARS As at 
31.03.2011

As at 
31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
SCHEDULE ”G" - CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS AND  
ADVANCES  
INVENTOraES
(Valued at cost or net realisable value which ever is lower and as 

certified by the Management)
RawL Materials .Computer Accessories & Spares 
Work in Progress

SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)

i) Over six months
ii) Other debts

iii) Future finance lease receivables
iv) Revenue accrued not billed

95 .495 ,236
12,605,371

926,474,832
595,711,993

4,962,935
105,247,712

93,894,392
10,955,790

108,100,607 104,850,182

851,682,997
692,846,235

15,808,415
79,617,637

1,632,397,472 1,639,955,284



PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

As at 
31.03.2011 

(Rs.) (Rs.)

As at 
31.03.2010 

(Rs.)

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 11,218,766 11,627,889

Bank Balances

i) In Current Account 62,599,438 35,974,123

ii) In Margin Money Deposits 39.384.058 -f 51,999,504

113,202,262 99,601,516

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued 758,796 3,240,365

758,796 ' 3,240,365

LOANS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)

Advances recoverable in cash

or in kind or for value to be received 67,854,350 ■ 71,605,439

Earnest Money Deposits 21,509.358 28,596,248

Sundry Deposits 28,992,700 30,526,924,

(Amount includes Rs. 39 lacs paid to relatives of Director on account
of rental deposits. Previous year Rs.39 lacs)

Advance payment of Income Tax (Net of Provision) 65,026,236 58,289,301

Balance w ith  Central Excise Department 2,474,507 5,258,910

185,857,151 194,276,822

Total... 2 .040,316,288 2,041,924,169

SCHEDULE "H " - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND
PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors - Micro and Small Enterprises 8,843,709 3,660,027

Sundry Creditors - Others 487,805,847 617,526,605

Advance from Customers 9,836,265 18,859,229

Advance against sale of property 159,000,000 ■ -
Income received in advance 3,890,873 30,013,743

Other Current Liabilities 17,462,348 17,160,170
686,839,042 687,219,774

PROVISIONS
For Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of advances) 1,433,066 3,176,217
For Gratuity 12,956 12,958

For Leave Encashment 7,436,091 8,380,177

8,882,113 11,569,352

Total... 695,721,155 698,789,126



SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2011 technology

PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

Year ended 
31.03.2011 

(Rs.) (Rs.)

Period ended 
31.03.2010 

(Rs.)
SCHEDULE "1" - INCDME FRDM DPERATIDN & 
DTHER INCDME 
INCDME FRDM DPERATIDNS
Sale of Scrap etc.

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain (Net)

Commission received 

Finance Charges Lease 

Incentive from Suppliers

217,404

3,149,008

369,297

409,170

657,658

26,640

4,281,838

671,505

OTHER INCOME
Profit on Sale of Fixed assets (Net)

Add ; Transfer from Revaluation Reserve

1,107,637

22,785,768 23,893,405

3,735,709

33,663

6,046,811

Dividend received 
. i) On long term Investments 6,700

33,663

44,630

Interest received (Banks & Others) 
From Banks

From Income tax refund 

From Others

360,600

5,008,058

185,163

6,700

5,553,821

44,630

y
3,295,112

998,186

224,048

(Tax deducted at source Rs. 192,190/- previous year Rs 392,750/-) 
Sundry Balances w ritten back 

Miscellaneous Income

224,285

1,096,235

4,517,346

441,893

Total...
30 ,774,446
34,510,155

5,037,532
11,084,343

SCHEDULE "2" - DECREASE/HNCREASE) IN VALUE DF STDCK
Opening stock as on 1st April, 2010

i) Work in Progress

ii) Finished Goods

10,955,790 4,349,302

834,869

•

Less:
Closing Stock as at 31st March 2011

i) W ork in Progress 12,605,371

10,955,790

10,955,790

5,184,171

Add:lncrease /(Decrease) in Excise duty on stocks 
Excise duty in Opening stock 

Excise duty in Closing stock

-

12,605,371
(1,649,581)

(29,553)

10,955,790
(5,771,619)

- (29,553)
Total... (1,649,581) (5,801,172)



P A R T IC U L A R S

(R s.)

Y ear en d ed  
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1  

(R s .)

Period ended 
31.03.2010 

(Rs.) (Rs.)
SCHEDULE "3" - COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED / SOLD
Opening stock
Add : Purchases (including decapitalizationof Rs. 399 lacs)

Less: Closing stock

Total...

SCHEDULE "4" - MANUFACTURING AND OTHER 
EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 
Gratuity to Staff
Contribution to  EPF, ESIC & EDLIS 
Staff Welfare
Consumable,Stores, Spares 
Rent
Electricity & Power 
Insurance
Payment to Auditors 

Audit fees 
Other services 
Tax Audit fees 

Advertisement & Sales promotion 
Bank charges 
Bad Debts and Remissions 
Sitting fees to directors 
Commission on Sales 
Legal & Professional fees 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Net)
Miscellaneous Expenditure 
Packing, Courier & Forwarding 
Postage,Telephone & Telex 
Printing & Stationery 
Rates & Taxes 
Repairs to Building 
Sales & Work contract tax 
Subcontracting charges paid 
Travelling & Conveyance

Total...

S C H E D U L E  ' 5 '   ̂ IN T E R E S T  P A ID

Interest paid on Fixed Loan 

Interest paid to Others 
T o ta l...

9 3 ,8 9 4 .3 9 2
8 7 0 .2 0 5 ,3 3 2
9 6 4 ,0 9 9 .7 2 4

9 5 .4 9 5 ,2 3 6
8 6 8 ,6 0 4 .4 8 8

8 6 8 ,6 0 4 .4 8 8

5 3 5 ,2 4 7
1 9 3 ,0 2 5

5 5 ,1 5 0

5 5 7 ,4 0 3 ,5 3 6

3 4 ,9 8 4 ,8 3 8
7 , 4 8 2 ,7 4 6

3 2 ,3 0 4 .4 2 1
1 1 ,4 7 4 ,1 6 3

4 ,9 4 3 ,3 1 1
2 , 2 1 9 ,4 4 7

7 8 3 ,4 2 2
3 , 7 8 2 ,4 2 7

1 8 ,3 6 4 .6 3 2
2 2 ,2 7 0 ,1 3 9

5 5 8 ,3 7 0
2 5 .6 5 0

1 1 ,6 8 3 ,6 0 0
4 . 3 7 7 .0 7 5  

1 6 .8 9 5 ,6 0 6  
1 6 ,6 3 5 ,4 5 0

5 , 9 4 2 ,2 4 6
4 , 3 1 0 .1 0 5
1 , 1 8 9 .8 0 4

4 2 5 ,3 7 6
9 . 3 9 3 .0 7 5  

3 9 .4 6 0 ,5 4 9  
5 4 .3 8 1 .8 8 0

8 6 1 ,2 9 1 .8 6 8

6 , 6 1 9 ,2 8 7

6 7 ,2 3 0 .5 0 7

1 22,373,888 
1,103,679,013
1,226,052,901

93,894,392
1.132.158.509

1.132.158.509

406,862,847
49,839

24,192,114
7,052,195

19,412,238
12,684,650

5,305,996
4,365,322

426,786
77,210
55,150

7 3 .8 4 9 .7 9 4

559,146 
1,790,481 

20,594,389 
27,821,565 

_ 442,940 
172,679 

12,485,630 
14,692 

19,684,361 
13,884,640 
4,926,371 
7,464,634 
1,149,138 

941,059 
4,410,331 

30,617,931 
46,728,018 

673,613,206

3,894,798

58,382,524
62,277,322



SCHEDULE "I" -CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS T E C H N O L O G Y

1) C onso lidation  o f A c c o u n ts
The consolidated Financial Statement are prepared in accordance w ith Accounting Standard (AS) 21 on Consolidated Financiai Statement 
issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India. The consolidated Financial Statements present the consolidated Accounts of 
PCS Technology Ltd. w ith  its following Subsidiaries: , •
Name of the Subsidiary Country of Incorporation Percentage of Holding
PCS International Ltd. IVIauritus • 100%
PCS Technology Inc. United States 100%
PCS Positioning System (India) Ltd India 99.43%

2) Principles o f C onso lidation
fh e  consolidated Financial,Statement relate to PCS Technology Ltd. ('the Company') and its Subsidiary Companies. The consolidated 
Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis :
The Financial Statements of the company and its Subsidiary Companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together 
the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, incoma and expenses, after fully eliminating intra group balances and intra group 
transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses.
Figures pertaining to the Subsidiary Companies have been reclassified wherever necessary to bring them in line w ith the Parent Company's 
Financial Statements. .

3 ) F ixed  A s s e ts
On 30th June, 2009, the Company had revalued Land and Buildings on the basis of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently, 
increase in value of Rs.346,935,169/- was transferred to the Revaluation Reserve Account.

4 )  O th e r A c c o u n tin g  Policies
These are set out in the Notes to Accounts under Significant Accounting Policies for financial statements of the Company and its 
Subsidiary Companies.

5 ) C o n tin g e n t liab ility  n o t provided
(a) on account of Bank guarantees - Rs.2 4 3 ,42 2 ,58 0 /- (Previous year Rs.434 ,340 ,612 /-)

6) Interest capitalized on account of Borrowing costs for the year ended 31st March 2011 is Rs.6,281,273/-
7) The current accounting year is for 12 months from 01 .04.2010 to .31.03.2011. Figures of previous period are for a period o f 9 months 

ending on 31.03.2010 and hence not directly comparable w ith figures of current year. The figures of the previous period have been 
re-grouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary

8 ) ’ E m p loyee  B enefits :
a) Contribution to Provident fund of Rs. 18,668,451/- (previous year R s .l4,454,121/-) is recognized as an expense and included in 

contribution to Provident funds and other funds in the Profit and Loss account
b) Defined Benefit plans in respect of Gratuity and Leave encashment - as per actuarial valuation

(Rupees)

Particulars
Current Period Previous Year

Gratuity (funded) Leave encashment 
(Non funded)

Gratuity (funded) • Leave encashment 
(Non funded)

1 . C h an g e in b e n e fit ob ligation
L iab ility  a t th e  beginning o f th e  year 1 4 ,2 7 0 ,3 6 5 8 ,3 8 0 ,1 7 7 1 4 ,2 2 5 ,3 8 4 7 ,8 9 8 ,4 7 8
In te res t co st 1 ,1 4 1 ,6 2 9 6 7 0 ,4 1 4 8 0 0 ,9 0 9 4 4 4 ,6 9 5
C u rren t service cost 2 , 5 7 5 ,0 0 9 2 ,5 1 5 ,6 5 1 2 , 2 6 3 ,1 8 9 2 ,1 8 3 ,9 7 3
Past service c o s t-(ve s ted  benefits ) 2 , 9 9 4 ,4 3 5 - - -

A ctu a ria l (G a in )/ Loss (4 ,2 4 9 ,3 6 6 ) ( 4 ,1 3 0 ,1 5 1 ) (3 ,0 1 9 ,1 1 7 ) ( 2 ,1 4 6 ,9 6 9 )
L iab ility  a t th e  end o f th e  year 1 6 ,7 3 2 ,0 7 2 7 ,4 3 6 ,0 9 1 1 4 ,2 7 0 ,3 6 5 8 , 3 8 0 ,1 7 7

2 .  C h an g e in Fair va lu e  o f P lan A ssets
Fair va lue o f Plan assets  a t th e  beginning o f year 1 7 ; i0 7 ,5 9 6 - 1 6 ,9 4 2 ,8 8 5 -

A d ju s tm en ts  to  opening balance (1 ,3 7 9 .0 0 ) - - -

Exp ected  R eturn on Plan assets 2 , 0 5 2 ,7 4 6 -r 9 0 6 ,8 4 8 -
C ontributions - - . -
B en e fit paid - - - -
A c tu a ria l (G a in )/ Loss on plan assets (1 ,8 4 8 ,9 0 8 ) - (7 4 2 ,1 3 7 ) -
Fair va lue o f Plan assets a t th e  end o f year 1 7 ,3 1 0 ,0 5 5 - 1 7 ,1 0 7 ,5 9 6 -

3 .  E xpenses recognized in th e  P ro fit &  Loss a /c  -
C u rren t service cost - 2 ,5 1 5 ,6 5 1 - 2 ,1 8 3 ,9 7 3
In te res t cost - 6 7 0 ,4 1 4 - 4 4 4 ,6 9 5
A c tu a ria l (G a in )/ Loss - (4 ,1 3 0 ,1 5 1 ) - ( 2 ,1 4 6 ,9 6 9 )
Expenses recognized in th e  Profit &  Loss a /c - (9 4 4 ,0 8 6 ) - 4 8 1 ,6 9 9
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4 .  A c tu a ria l A ss u m p tio n s
Discount rate 8 .0 0 % 8.50%
Salary escalation rate . 5 % '5%
Expected Return on Plan assets 1 2 .0 0 % 7.13%
Retirement age 5 8  years 58 years
M ortality L ie  ( 1 9 9 4 ^ 9 6 ) Lie ( 1994-96)

The estimate o f future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, swiiority, promotion and other 
relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

9 ) P a fticu la fs  o f  E arn ings p e r S h are  :
2 0 1 0 -1 1  2009-10

(a) Net profit for the year (Rs.) 5 , 5 4 5 ,6 6 9  13,969,117
(b) Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at end of the year 2 0 ,9 5 0 ,6 7 7  20,950,677
(c) Nominal Value of the shares (Rs.) » 1 0 .0 0  10.00
(d) Basic and diluted Earning per share (Rs.) 0 .2 6  0.67

1 0 ) D e fe rre d  T a x
(a) Deferred tax has Iseen provided in accordance w ith Accounting Standard 22- Accounting for Taxes on income issued by the institute 

o f Chartered Accountants of India.
(b) The break up of net deferred tax liability is as under

Deferred Tax Liabilitv
i) Depreciation

Deferred Tax Assets
i) Expenses allowable on payment basis

ii) Business Loss

A c c u m u la te d  as a t 
3 1 -0 3 -2 0 1 1  

______________ (Rs.)

4 3 .2 9 0 .0 0 0  

4 3 , 2 9 0 , ( » 0

2 .4 3 0 .0 0 0

2 . 4 3 0 .0 0 0
4 0 .8 6 0 .0 0 0

Accumulated as at 
31-03-2010 

_____________ (Rs.)

51.561.000

51.561.000 

942,000

942,000
Net Deferred Tax Liability 4 0 ,8 6 0 ,0 0 0  . 50,619,000

1 1 1 F inance Lease A c c o u n tin g
In certain cases, the company has sold its product by way of lease arrangements w ith the customers. The transaction is treated as 
finance lease in accordance w ith Accounting Standard-19. The details of lease transactions as at 31st March,2011 is as follows

3 1 s t  M a rc h , 2 0 1 1  31st March,2010 
______________ (RsJ  (Rs.)

A) Gross Investment in Lease * 5 ,1 1 2 ,4 9 5
B) Present value o f minimum lease payment 4 ,9 6 2 ,9 3 4
C) Total gross Investment

1) Not later than one year 3 , 1 6 7 ,9 0 4
2) Later than one year but not later than five years 1 ,9 4 4 ,5 9 1
3) Later than five years

D) Present value of minimum lease payment
1) Not later than one year 3 , 2 0 7 ,7 2 2
2) Later than one year but not later than five years 1 ,7 5 5 ,2 1 2
3) Later than five years

E) Unearned Finance income 1 4 9 ,5 6 1
1 2 ) R e la ted  p arties  disclosures :

1 . N a m e s  o f  R e la ted  p a rties  :
(a ) K ey  M a n a g e n M n t P ersonnel :

Mr. G. K. Patni (Chairman)
Mr. A. K. Patni (Vice Chairman)
Mr. H. C. Tandon (Managing Director & CEO)

16,592,143
15,808,41.4

11,703,112
4,889,031

10,845,480
4,962,934

783,729
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(b) Relatives of key management personnel;
Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni (Wife of Mr. G. K. Patni)
Mrs. Sadhna Patni (W ife of Mr. A. K. Patni)
Mr. Apoorva Patni (Director) (Son of Mr. A. K. Patni)
Mr. Arihant Patni (Son of Mr. G, K. Patni)
Sobhagmal M. Patni, HOF (Mr. G. K. Patni & Mr. A. K. Patni are members of HUP)
Estate of Late Sobhagmal M Patni 
Estate of Late Mrs Kanchanbai Patni

(c) A ffilia tes (Enterprises over which key management personnel or relatives has significant influence) 
Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd.
PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.
PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd (Formerly known as Vraksh Technologies Ltd)
Saulese Energija Ltd.

12.2) Transactions carried out w ith  related parties referred in 1 above, in ordinay course of busmess.
(Riqrees)

Description Key Msmagement 
Personnel

Relative of key 
Management 

Personnel

Affiliates Total

Sates of Goods and Services c - 2 8 ,8 2 6 ,0 6 8 2 8 ,8 2 6 ,0 6 8
- - ( 4 , 3 0 0 ) ( 4 , 3 0 0 )

Interest Paid 6 7 3 ,9 7 3 5 ,3 7 5 ,0 0 0 6 ,0 4 8 ,9 7 3
- - ( 3 , 6 9 5 ,2 0 6 ) ( 3 , 6 9 5 , 2 0 6 )

Rent Paid - 2 0 0 ,0 0 0 - 2 0 0 ,0 0 0
- ( 3 , 0 1 4 ,1 7 2 ) ( 4 3 5 , 6 0 0 ) ( 3 , 4 4 9 ,7 7 2 )

Reimbursement of expenses paid - - . -

- - ( 5 1 , 1 5 9 ) ( 5 1 , 1 5 9 )
Rent Received - - 3 , 3 0 0 ,0 0 0 3 ,3 0 0 ,0 0 0

- . ( 2 , 2 5 0 , 0 0 0 ) ( 2 , 2 5 0 ,0 0 0 )
Recovery of expenses received - - 1 ,9 2 4 ,4 9 6 1 ,9 2 4 ,4 9 6

- - ( 2 , 1 9 1 , 5 2 8 ) ( 2 , 1 9 1 ,5 2 8 )
Loan taken 6 5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 - - 6 5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

{ 3 5 p 0 0 0 r 0 0 0 J - ( 5 5 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) ( 9 0 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 )
Loan Refunded 4 4 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 - - 4 4 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

fsorom oooj - ( 5 , 0 0 0 ,0 0 0 ) ( 5 5 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 )
Advance received against sale of Property 1 5 9 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 - 1 5 9 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

Remuneration to  Directors 2 ,2 4 0 ,1 0 0 - - 2 ,2 4 0 ,1 0 0
(1  r5 8 2 , 2 0 0 ) , ( 1 , 5 8 2 ,2 0 0 )

Property Deposit Paid - 1 0 0 ,0 0 0 - 100,000

(Rupees)
D escrip tion K ey M a n a g e m e n t R e la tive  o f key A ffilia te s T o ta l

Personnel M a n a g e m e n t
Personnel

B alance ou ts tan d in g  as on 3 1 s t  M a rc h  2 0 1 1
_ 5 ,3 0 9 ,0 9 9 5 ,3 0 9 ,0 9 9Receivable

- - ( 2 , 0 0 4 , 1 2 6 ) ( 2 , 0 0 4 ,1 2 6 )
_ 3 ,9 0 0 ,0 0 0 4 0 6 ,7 0 0 4,306,700

Property Deposites
. ( 3 , 8 0 0 ,0 0 0 ) ( 4 0 6 , 7 0 0 ) ( 4 , 2 0 6 , 7 0 0 )

5 5 9 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0 - 7 2 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0 6 3 2 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0vjTncr L03D i aicen
( 5 3 8 , 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) . ( 7 2 , 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) ( 6 1 1 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 )

Advance received against sale o f Property 1 5 9 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 - - 1 5 9 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

Advance Rent received - -
( 5 , 7 5 0 , 0 0 0 ) ( 5 , 7 5 0 ,0 0 0 )

Note; Previous year figures are shown in brackets
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C O N S O L ID A T E D  N O T E S  T O  A C C O U N T S  (C o n td .)

12.3) Details o f Significant Transactions carried out w ith  related parties referred above ,in ordinary course o f business.
(Rupees)

Description Key Management Relative of key Affiliates
Personnel Management Personnel

Sales of goods and services
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. • ’ 28,776,068

- - (4,300)
Interest paid
A.K.Patni 673,973

• ;

Ashoka Computer Systems Pyt. L td .. - - 1,812,500
- - (1,245,1201

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. - - 1,750,000
- - (1,204,966)

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd. - ■ 1,812,500
. - (1,245,120)

Rent paid
Apoorva Patni

-

200,000 ~

Estate of Kanchanbai Patni - - -

- (698,040) ■-
Sadhana Patni - ■ - -

- (512,460) -
R'jjnikanta Patni - -

• - (403,560) -
PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. - - -

- ■ (217,800)
Reimbursement of expenses paid
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. - -

- - (51,159)
Rent Received
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. - - 3 ,300,000

- (2,250,000)
Reimbursement/Recovery o f expenses received
Kalpavruksh Systems Ltd. - - 1,924,496

- - (2,191,528)
Loan Taken
A.K.Patni 65,000,000 - -

(3 5p000,000) - -

Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd. - - '
- - (17,000,000)

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. - -

■ ■- (16,000,000)
PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd. - - -

- • (17,000,000)
Loan Refunded

A.K.Patni 44,000,000 - -

(50,000,000) - -

Remuneration to  Directors
H.C.Tandon 2,240,100 -

(1,582,200) • '
Advance received against sale o f Property 159,000,000 - -

- - -

*
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(R upees)
D escrip tion K ey M a n a g e m e n t R e la tive  o f  key A ffilia te s

Personnel M a n a g e m e n t Personnel
B alance o u ts ta n d in g  as on  3 1 s t  M a rc h  2 0 1 1
R eceivab le
K alpavruksh  S ys tem s Ltd . ■- - 5 ,1 8 4 ,6 9 7

, - ( 1 , 8 7 9 ,7 2 4 )
P ro p e rty  D eposits
E sta te  o f K anchanbai Patni 1 , 1 0 0 ,0 0 0 -

( 1 , 1 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) -
R ajn ikan ta  Patni 6 0 0 ,0 0 0 -

( 6 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) -
S ad hana Patn i 7 0 0 ,0 0 0 -

( 7 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) .
A p o o rva  Patn i 6 0 0 ,0 0 0 -

( 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) -
A rih a n t Patn i 5 0 0 .0 0 0 -

(500,000/ -
PC S  Finance P vt. Ltd . - 2 0 5 ,0 3 0

- ( 2 0 5 , 0 3 0 )
Loan T a ken
A .K .P a tn i 3 4 9 ,5 0 0 .0 0 0 - -

( 3 2 8 . 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) - -
G .K ..P a tn i 2 1 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 0 - -

• ( 2 1 0 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 ) - -
A sh o k a  C o m p u ter S ys tem s P v t. L td . - - 2 4 ,5 0 0 .0 0 0

- - ( 2 4 , 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 )
PC S F inance P vt. Ltd . - - 2 3 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0

- - ( 2 3 , 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 )
PC S C u llin e t P vt. Ltd . - - 2 4 ,5 0 0 .0 0 0

- - ( 2 4 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 0 )
A d v a n c e  received  ag a in s t sale o f  P ro p e rty

A .K .P a tn i 1 5 9 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 - -

A d v a n c e  R ent rece ived
K alpavruksh S ys tem s Ltd. - - -

- - ( 5 , 7 5 0 .0 0 0 )

[Note: Previous year figures are shown in brackets]

As per my Report of even date attached
For S. C. BANDi & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bandi
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
G. K. Patni
(Chairman)

A. K. Patni
(Vice Chairman)

B. J. Patel
Company Secretary

H.C. Tandon 
(MD & CEO)

G. M. Dave 
P. V. Mehta 
K. K. Barjatya

■Directors

31“  May, 2011 Mumbai, 31“  May, 2011



PCS TEC H N O LO G Y LIMITED
Registered Office; Plot No. 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune -  412 106.

P C S
’■ E C H N O L O G Y

DP. Id

Client Id

PROXY
Folio No.

No. of Shares held

l/We_

of in the district of

being a memberlmembers of the above named Company

hereby appoint 

of

of

in the district of

 or failing him

in the district of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us, on my/our behalf at the THIRTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of PCS Technology Limited 
to be held at the Registered Office of the Company at 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106,on Wednesday, 
7th September, 2011 at 10.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed by the said 

Signed th is ______ day of 2 0 1 1 .

Affix a 
Re. 1/- 

Revenue 
Stamp

Note : The Proxy and the Power of Attorney (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the same must be deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the 
Company.

PCS TEC H N O LO G Y LIMITED
Registered Office : Plot No. 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune -  412 106.

P C S
T E C H N O L O G Y

ATTENDANCE SLIP

THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP DULY FILLED IN TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. 

Name of the Shareholder(s) (In Block Letters)

DP. )d Folio No.

Client Id

Name of the Proxy (in Block Letters to be filled in, if the Proxy attends instead of the member) or Company Representative

No. of Shares held

I hereby record my presence at the THIRTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of PCS Technology Limited held at the Registered Office 
of the Company at 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106, on Wednesday, 7th September, 2011 at 10.00 a.m.

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy or Company Representative



M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 
UNIT : PCS Technology Limited
E-2/3, A n sa  Industrial Estate, 
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka, 

Andheri (E), M um bai - 4 0 0  0 72 .  

T e l . : 2 8 4 7  0 6 5 2  / 4 0 4 3  0 2 0 0  

Fax : 0 2 2 -2 8 4 7  5 2 0 7


